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Notes to the Financial Statements 875 R R it 5+

1 Summary of significant accounting policies 1

1.1  Statement of compliance 11

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with all applicable Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”), which collective term includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued

by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
(“HKICPA™) and accounting principles generally accepted in Hong
Kong. These financial statements also comply with Statement
of Recommended Practice (“SORP”) for the University Grants
Committee (“UGC”)-Funded Institutions in Hong Kong. A
summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by the
Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that

are first effective or available for early adoption for the current
accounting period of the Group and the University. Note 1.3
provides information on any changes in accounting policies
resulting from initial application of these developments to the
extent that they are relevant to the Group for the current and prior
accounting periods reflected in these financial statements.

1.2 Basis of preparation of the financial statements 1.2

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2016 comprise the University and its subsidiaries (together
referred to as the “Group”).

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the financial
statements is the historical cost basis except as otherwise

stated in the accounting policies set out below. The preparation
of financial statements in conformity with HKFRSs requires
management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenditure. The estimates and
associated assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgements about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are
not readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised
in the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects
only that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods
if the revision affects both current and future periods.
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1.3

1.4

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Change in accounting standards

The HKICPA has issued a number of amendments to HKFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the Group
and the University. Of these, the following developments are
relevant to the Group’s financial statements:

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle

- Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle

The Group has not applied any new standard or interpretation that
is not yet effective for the current accounting period (see Note

33). Impacts of the adoption of the relevant amended HKFRSs are
discussed below:

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle and
2011-2013 Cycle

These two cycles of annual improvements contain amendments to
nine standards with consequential amendments to other standards.
Among them, HKAS 24, Related party disclosures has been
amended to expand the definition of a “related party” to include a
management entity that provides key management personnel services
to the entity, and to require the disclosure of the amounts incurred
for obtaining the key management personnel services provided by the
management entity. These amendments do not have an impact on
the Group’s related party disclosures as the Group does not obtained
key management personnel services from management entities.

In addition to the above change, the UGC has also updated the
SORP in recognition of the developments of the accounting
standards in Hong Kong and internationally and the accounting
practice of the institutions in recent years. Note 2 provides
information on the changes in accounting policies resulting from
adoption of these updates to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected in these
financial statements.

Subsidiaries 1.4

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable
returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the entity. When
assessing whether the Group has power, only substantive rights
(held by the Group and other parties) are considered.

Investments in subsidiaries are consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until
the date that control ceases.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.4

1.5

1.6

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Subsidiaries (Continued) 1.4

Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows and any
unrealised gains arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group
transactions are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains
but only to the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

In the University’s statement of financial position, investments
in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment losses (see
Note 1.7), unless the investment is classified as held for sale (or
included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).

Translation of foreign currencies 1.5

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated

at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
reporting period. Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Non-
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
that are stated at fair value are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

Property, plant and equipment 1.6

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses (see Note 1.7).

Construction in progress represents buildings and other property,
plant and equipment under construction and is stated at cost less
any impairment losses (see Note 1.7), and is not depreciated.
Construction in progress is reclassified to the appropriate category
of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
use.

The cost of a property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing

the asset to its working condition and location for its intended
use. Expenditure incurred after property, plant and equipment
have been put into operation, such as repairs and maintenance,
is normally charged to the statement of comprehensive income in
the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of the property, plant and equipment, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset’s carrying amount is written down immediately to its
recoverable amount if the asset’s carrying amount is greater than
its estimated recoverable amount.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item

of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of
the item and are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on the date of retirement or disposal.

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over their expected
useful lives of 7 years or the unexpired period of the lease on a
straight-line basis, whichever is shorter. Depreciation of other
property, plant and equipment is calculated to write off the cost
of items of property, plant and equipment, less their estimated
residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over their
estimated useful lives as follows:

- Buildings 50 Years

- Fixtures and equipment 3 to 5 Years

The assets’ residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and
adjusted if appropriate annually.

Impairment of assets
(@) Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period

whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or

a group of financial assets is impaired.
evidence of an impairment loss on receivables or held-
to-maturity financial assets carried at amortised cost, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses
that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate. The amount of

the loss is recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income.

(b) Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed
at the end of each reporting period to identify indications
that property, plant and equipment and investments in
subsidiaries in the University’'s Statement of Financial
Position may be impaired or an impairment loss previously
recognised no longer exists or may have decreased. If any
such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is

estimated.

If there is objective

1.6

1.7

Notes to the Financial Statements
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1.7

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Impairment of assets [Continued)

(b) Impairment of other assets (Continued)

Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset. Where an asset does
not generate cash inflows largely independent of
those from other assets, the recoverable amount

is determined for the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the statement
of comprehensive income if the carrying amount
of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which

it belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount.
Impairment losses recognised in respect of cash-
generating units are allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the
cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then,
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets
in the unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis,
except that the carrying value of an asset will not
be reduced below its individual fair value less
costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount. A reversal of
impairment loss is limited to the asset’s carrying
amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior years.
Reversals of impairment losses are credited to the
statement of comprehensive income in the year in
which the reversals are recognised.
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Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)

Financial assets 1.8

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories:
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, receivables

and held-to-maturity financial assets. The classification depends
on the purpose for which the financial assets were acquired.
Management determines the classification of its financial assets

at the initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at every
reporting date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on
the trade-date - the date on which the Group commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Financial assets are initially recognised at fair
value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not carried

at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets carried at
fair value through profit or loss are initially recognised at fair
value, and transaction costs are expensed in the statement of
comprehensive income. Financial assets are derecognised when
the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have
expired or have been transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

(@) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

A financial asset is classified as fair value through profit or
loss if acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the
short term or if so designated by management. Assets in
this category are classified as current assets if they are either
held for trading or are expected to be realised within 12

months of the end of reporting period.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value are
presented in the statement of comprehensive income in the
period in which they arise. Dividend income from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised in
the statement of comprehensive income as part of interest
and net investment income when the Group’s right to receive
payments is established.

(b) Receivables

Receivables representing time deposits are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that
are not quoted in an active market. They arise when the
Group provides money or services directly to a debtor with
no intention of trading the receivable. They are included in
current assets, except for maturities greater than 12 months
after the end of reporting period. These are classified as non-
current assets. They are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, unless the discounting effect is

insignificant, less provision for impairment.
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Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)

Financial assets [Continued) 1.8

(c) Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturities that the management has the positive intention
and ability to hold to maturity. Held-to-maturity financial
assets are carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

The fair values of quoted financial assets are based on current
bid prices. If the market for a financial asset is not active (and
for unlisted securities), the Group establishes fair value by using
valuation techniques. These include the use of recent arm’s
length transactions or reference to other instruments that are
substantially the same and discounted cash flow analysis.

Accounts and other receivables 1.9

Accounts and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the effective
interest method, less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.
Impairment losses for bad and doubtful debts are recognised when
there is objective evidence of impairment and are measured as
the difference between the carrying amount of the financial asset
and the estimated future cash flows, discounted at the asset’s
original effective interest rate where the effect of discounting is
material. Objective evidence of impairment included observable
data that comes to the attention of the Group about events that
have an impact on the asset’s estimated future cash flows such as
significant financial difficulty of the debtor.

Impairment losses for accounts receivable included within
accounts and other receivables whose recovery is considered
doubtful but not remote are recorded using an allowance account.
When the Group is satisfied that recovery is remote, the amount
considered irrecoverable is written off against accounts receivable
directly and any amounts held in the allowance account relating
to that debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of amounts
previously charged to the allowance account are reversed against
the allowance account. Other changes in the allowance account
and subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off
directly are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents 1.10

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions

and other short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.
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Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Accounts payable and accruals

Accounts payable and accruals are initially recognised at fair value

and subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of

discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at

cost.

Employee benefits

(@)

(b)

(c)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and development
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated liability for unutilised
annual leave and development leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity leave are
not recognised until the time of leave.

Superannuation scheme

The University has set up a superannuation scheme (the
“Scheme”) to provide its employees with benefits on
retirement or termination of employment.

Members of the Scheme contribute 5% of their basic
monthly salaries to the Scheme and benefits are paid to
them on their retirement or on leaving employment subject
to certain conditions as stipulated in the Scheme’s trust
deed. Contributions to the Scheme are expensed as incurred
and other than those monthly contributions, the University
has no further obligation for the payment of termination or
retirement benefits to its employees.

Mandatory provident fund scheme
The Group has established mandatory provident fund

scheme (“MPF scheme”) in Hong Kong.
the MPF scheme are held in separate trustee-administered

The assets of
funds. Both the Group and the employees are required to
contribute 5% of the employees’ relevant income, subject to
a statutory maximum requirement per employee per month.
The Group’s contribution to the MPF scheme is expensed as
incurred.

1.13 Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing

or amount when the Group or the University has a legal or

constructive obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is

probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where

the time value of money is material, provisions are stated at the

present value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

1
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1

1.13

Summary of significant accounting policies 1
(Continued)

Provisions and contingent liabilities (Continued)

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits

will be required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,

the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events are also
disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue recognition 1.14

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Recurrent subventions and grants are
recognised as revenue over the periods necessary to match them
with the related costs which they are intended to compensate, on
a systematic basis, based on the assumption that the conditions of
the recurrent subventions can be met.

Government subventions and grants, which are earmarked for
specific purposes, are initially recognised as deferred income
when there is a reasonable assurance that the Group will comply
with the conditions attached to it and that the subventions will be
received. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income on a systematic basis to match with the related costs for
which they are intended to be used.

Government subventions and grants, and donations with specific
purposes spent on capital expenditure are recorded as deferred
capital funds and are released and credited to the statement of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets when the assets are put in use, to
the extent of the related depreciation expense for that period.

Grants from government agencies for courses are recognised when
services are provided and complied with the conditions attached to
it. They are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income
over the duration of the related courses.

Tuition, programmes and other fees, and auxiliary services income
are recognised over the period of the courses or services to which
they are related.

Donations in cash and cash equivalents or other investment
instruments for general purposes are recognised as revenue at
fair values when it is probable that they will be received, which
is generally upon their receipt. Donations with specific purposes
designated by the donors are initially recognised as deferred
income when received, and then recognised as revenue to the
extent of their related expenditure incurred during the year.
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (fSB#895) » BB < 8L BB AE )

1 Summary of significant accounting policies 1 FEEHBOREE (8)
(Continued)

1.14 Revenue recognition (Continued) 114 WeaztEs? ()
Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective FEWMARTEEERIRERF SOEHER

interest method.

Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment R 5 HAT AT USR5 T ) e E PR TR
is established.

Operating lease rental income is recognised on a straight-line KEHENHSWALEREAR .
basis.

1.15 Operating lease charges 115 FEHE
Where the Group has the use of other assets held under operating BEAEEBRCEEERSFERANEE EHE
leases, payment made under the leases are charged to the ENFENHEFHMREN TR FE.
statement of comprehensive income in equal instalments over NEFEFAEZERRKRPHREEAIRE
the accounting periods covered by the lease term, except where EEHEEEEMNRMNT B EMEERIN &
an alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of EHEREL TOHBESR TEE2EKE
benefits to be derived from the leased asset. Lease incentives KHPERAAEFNREENENTD - kB
received are recognised in the statement of comprehensive income HetHEENSTHBNERREZFRYIZ-

as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments made.
Contingent rentals are charged to the statement of comprehensive
income in the accounting periods in which they are incurred.

1.16 Related parties 116 FAEH
(@) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is (F)  WEBLATAL BIEZATZATHIE

related to the Group if that person: HEAEERNER T

(i) has control or joint control over the Group; () EHSERE G AR

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (D) HEREEEEAFEN T

(iii)  is a member of the key management personnel of (=) RAEBESAEEEGAFNA
the Group or the Group’s parent. REBAR-

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following () WA TIERGEE BIh¥EERE

conditions applies: REBE R T

(i) The entity and the Group are members of the same () ZEREAEERER—%E
group (which means that each parent, subsidiary (GBS STNSIN)-=YNSIFIIZES
and fellow subsidiary is related to the others). T8 AR Lt A B o

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the (D) —FERBESEBEMBER
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a ARG ERE (KB —EEM
member of a group of which the other entity is a BEEETKERATMNEBE A
member). AEEDRE) -

(iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third (Z) MREBRRA—Z=7M6%
party. e

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the (M) —REEBRF=-SEBRNEY
other entity is an associate of the third entity. TrE ME—BBREE=FE

) NI

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the (B) ZEBERANEEIUEREAS

benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity E@#EE TR EENESR

related to the Group. F e HBERR & 12 A E T o
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1

1.16

Summary of significant accounting policies
(Continued)

Related parties [Continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Continued)

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant
influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).

(viii)  The entity, or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management personnel services
to the Group.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that
person in their dealings with the entity.

Changes in accounting policy

Prior to 30 June 2015, all donations were fully recognised in the
statement of comprehensive income in the year of receipt. In
September 2015, the UGC has drawn the new SORP which was
an update from the existing SORP. As stated in the new SORP,
donations received with a specific purpose should be recognised
as revenue to the extent of the related expenditure incurred during
the reporting period.

In order to comply with the requirements under new SORP, the
Group has changed its accounting policy with effective from 1
July 2015 such that donations with specific purposes designated
by the donors would be initially recorded as deferred income and
be recognised as revenue on a systematic basis to match with the
related costs for which they are intended to be used.

The change in accounting policy has been applied retrospectively.
The following tables summarise the effect of the adjustments that
have been made under the newly adopted policy against each of
the line items in the Consolidated and the University Statements
of Comprehensive Income and Statements of Financial Position as
previously reported for the year ended 30 June 2015.
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2 Changes in accounting policy (Continued) 2 BITBURZEE (8)

2.1 Statements of Comprehensive Income for the year 21 BE-F-AEARA=HHLEEEZE
ended 30 June 2015 YR

Group #~5%E University X

2015 2015
As previously Decrease due As restated  As previously Decrease due As restated
reported to the new Ex]l reported to the new =7
AE25# policy A2 policy
BUCR FTBUR
TET 2R HET R
$'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt T Fr Tt Tt Tt
Revenue 0N
Donations and benefactions B3R 388 26,805 (1,275) 25,530 26,623 (1,275) 25,348
Transfer to EHRE
Restricted funds EBEES 2,439 (159) 2,280 2,439 (159) 2,280
Other funds HinE S 50,408 (1,116) 49,292 51,992 (1,116) 50,876

2.2 Statements of Financial Position as at 30 June 2014 22 ZE—MAOR-F—AFAA=THHE
and 2015 RRFE
Group A5 E
2015 2014
As previously Increase/ As restated  As previously Increase/ As restated
reported (Decrease) 27 reported (Decrease) g
LA 23R due to the LA 23R due to the
new policy new policy
TBUCR HTBUR
TETZ TETZ
#/(7) H2/(R)
$'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi T T Fit Tt Ft
Current Liabilities REEE
Deferred income PR A 228,973 85,500 314,473 201,436 83917 285,353
Non-current Liabilities FREEE
Deferred capital funds REEARESD 1,876,926 1,048 1,877,974 1,921,268 1,356 1,922,624
Funds S
Restricted funds BEES 85,698 (19,608) 66,090 79,817 (19,449) 60,368
Other funds HitnE S 462,456 (66,940) 395,516 412,048 (65,824) 346,224

University # X
2015 2014
As previously Increase/ As restated  As previously Increase/ As restated
reported (Decrease) E2dl reported (Decrease) Exdl
AE2® due to the LAE 23R due to the
new policy new policy
TR TR
TETZ TETZ
38/(Rk) 12/0R)
$'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T Tt T T Ft T
Current Liabilities REEE
Deferred income EIEWA 228,701 85,500 314,201 201,154 83,917 285,071
Non-current Liabilities FREBEE
Deferred capital funds BIEEAES 1,870,686 1,048 1,871,734 1,917,465 1,356 1,918,821
Funds S
Restricted funds BEES 85,698 (19,608) 66,090 79,817 (19,449) 60,368
Other funds HitnE S 439,782 (66,940) 372,842 387,790 (65,824) 321,966

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F
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3

3.1

Financial risk and fund risk management

Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group’s overall risk

management procedures focus on the unpredictability of financial

markets and seek to minimise potential adverse effects on the

Group’s financial performance.

(a) Market risk

0]

Foreign exchange risk

The Group conducts its operation in Hong Kong with
its transactions denominated in Hong Kong dollars
(*HKD™). The Group derives its operation income
mainly in HKD. The Group’s foreign currency
exposures arise mainly from and are substantially
limited to the exchange rate movements between
HKD and United States dollars (“USD”) and
Renminbi (“RMB”) because most of the financial
assets held under treasury investments and cash
balances which are subject to foreign exchange
movements are denominated in USD and RMB.

The following table details the Group’s and the
University’s exposure at the end of reporting period
to currency risk arising from recognised assets or
liabilities denominated in a currency other than
the functional currency of the entity to which they
relate. For presentation purposes, the amounts of
the exposure are shown in HKD, translated using
the spot rate at the end of the reporting period.

3
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3 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BIRERAR M

3 MEERRRESEREER @)

31 HBEEEE (@)
(F)  TEAR &)

)

SNERE ()

Group A&£E

2016

Held-to-maturity financial assets
Bank deposits with original
maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

2015

Held-to-maturity financial assets
Bank deposits with original
maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts payable and accruals

Net exposure arising from
recognised assets and liabilities

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

ZE-AEF

HEEIHHeREE

REE A BB =187
ZEHER

Ao LR FEY

e RSN B AT RIA

CHEREEMA BELR
RgASE SR

—E-HF

AR EREE
REREBE=(A
ZEHER
ReRReEEY
e AR AT 5RIA

EHRRAEMABMELN
RBASE R

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars

E AR BIT mERT B HTEHT

$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000

F F F F F T

56,221 - - - - -
51,452 - - - - -
35,863 5 1,111 1,006 868 1,665
(1,644) (5,944) (1,039) (990) (1,102) (1,347)
141,892 (5,939) 72 16 (234) 318
United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars

ESM AR BIT mEXRT HEE AT

$'000 $'000 $000 $'000 $'000 $'000

T T T T T T

56,220 - - - - -
65,738 1,865 - - - -
32,323 799 989 25 1,710 1,368
(382) (3,351) (1,000) - (1,665) (1,474)
153,899 (687) (11) 25 45 (106)
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MHERERESEMER (&)

MIBERER (4)
(F) TERE &
(&) SNERRR ()

3 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued) 3

3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 3.1
(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

University X

United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ET AR SBIT MEATT g HPRRIT
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T Fr Fr
2016 N
Held-to-maturity financial assets ~ # A Z2HH SR EE 56,221 = = = = =
Bank deposits with original JREIHR B ERm =& A
maturity over three months ZTEBTFER 51,452 = = = = 5
Cash and cash equivalents B RREEEY 35,863 5 1,111 1,006 868 1,665
Accounts payable and accruals ~ FEBRERR K fERT FRIE (1,644) (5,944) (1,039) (990) (1,102) (1,347)
Net exposure arising from EREREENB BMEEDN
recognised assets and liabilities R IEFEE 141,892 (5,939) 72 16 (234) 318
United States Australian Canadian Pounds  New Zealand
Dollars Renminbi Dollars Dollars Sterling Dollars
ETT AREE SBIT mEXRT e HEE T
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
FT FT Fr FT FT Fr
2015 —ZT-HF
Held-to-maturity financial assets A =2 H SR &= 56,220 = = = = .
Bank deposits with original REEIRBBE=EA
maturity over three months ZEHER 65,738 = = = = =
Cash and cash equivalents ReERBREEEY 32,323 107 989 25 1,710 1,368
Accounts payable and accruals  FESBER N fERT 7B (382) (3,351) (1,000) - (1,665) (1,474)
Net exposure arising from BEREEMEEMELDN
recognised assets and liabilities ~ [EBRAIEF5E 153,899 (3,244) (1) 25 45 (106)
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3 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 3

3.1

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a) Market risk (Continued)

(i) Foreign exchange risk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous
change on the Group’s and University’s surplus
for the year and funds that would arise if foreign
exchange rates to which the Group and the University
have significant exposure at the end of reporting
period had changed at that date, assuming all other
risk variables remained constant. In this respect, it is
assumed that the pegged rate between HKD and USD
would not be materially affected by any changes in

Notes to the Financial Statements

BIRERAR M

MERERESEMER (4)

31  HBEREZE (8)

(FF)

iR (&)

(—) SMNERRE (&

movement in value of USD against other currencies.
Other components of funds would not be affected by
changes in the foreign exchange rates. The analysis is

performed on the same basis for 2015.

Group A& E

Renminbi
Australian Dollars
Canadian Dollars
Pounds Sterling

New Zealand Dollars

£

PR T

Increase/(decrease) in
foreign exchange rates

AT

2016

Effect on surplus

Increase/(decrease) in

GURE DT
TRINTAEBERHEARNEER
HEESEEAREEMMAZER
[2\ f O PE RN AE B H 2 A (R
PTG EL A [ i 28 5 455 1 ) ) )
RHEMNE gtk 5 A RE
BRETHEMEEHEREE
B IR B TEXTABE
EXBEREANTE - ESPHM
HAREBO B TSR BIERE BN
2 -ZoM—E_Z-—hFHEREN
EAEMEHE o

2015

Effect on surplus

and funds foreign exchange rates and funds
g} EFI(TFE) ]
$'000 $'000
T T
(297) 5% (34)
297 (5)% 34
4 5% 1)
(4) (5)% 1
1 5% 1
(1) (5)% (1)
(12) 5% 2
12 (5)% (2)
16 5% (5)
(16) (5)% )

University # X

Renminbi
Australian Dollars
Canadian Dollars
Pounds Sterling

New Zealand Dollars

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

ARE
JBIT
meERTT
£

HPam T

Increase/(decrease) in
foreign exchange rates
EFI(CRRE)

2016

Effect on surplus

Increase/(decrease) in

2015

Effect on surplus

and funds foreign exchange rates and funds
HBEHEES = HEHEES
o2 EFHI(TEE) 02
$'000 $'000
Tt Tt
(297) 5% (162)
297 (5)% 162
4 5% (1)
(4) (5)% 1
1 5% 1
(1) (5)% (1)
(12) 5% 2
12 (5)% (2)
16 5% (5)
(16) (5)% 5

97



THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) ([ SB#8F5) + BB BB AE )

3

3.1

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

Financial risk factors (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Market risk (Continued)
(ii) Interest rate risk

The Group’s interest rate risk arises primarily from the
interest-bearing financial assets held under treasury
investments, which are reviewed on a regular basis in
accordance with the Group’s policies and guidelines.

Based on the sensitivity analysis performed at 30

June 2016, if interest rates on variable rate interest-
bearing bank deposits had been 50 basis points
higher or 25 basis points lower with all other variables
held constant, surplus for the year would have been
$828,000 higher (2015: $639,000 higher) or
$155,000 lower (2015: $128,000 lower) respectively,
as a result of higher/lower interest income on bank
deposits.

(iii)  Price risk
Price risk refers to equity price changes arising from
equity investments classified as financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss. The Group is not exposed
to commodity price risk. To manage its equity price
risk, the portfolio is diversified in accordance with the
limits set by the Group. Given the insignificant amount
of the portfolio of listed equity investments held by
the Group, the management believes that the Group'’s
equity price risk is minimal.

Credit risk

The Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to its
deposits and cash at banks, accounts receivable and
investment balances with financial institutions. There

are procedures in place to mitigate the risk and the
exposures to these credit risks are monitored closely by the
management on an ongoing basis.

3
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3 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 3
3.1 Financial risk factors [Continued) 3.1
(b) Credit risk (Continued)

(c)

Accounts receivable in respect of tuition fees are receivable
by due dates preset every year according to the academic
calendar. The Group has a policy of withholding the issue
of academic documents to students to enhance the quality
of accounts receivable. The credit risk in investment
balances with financial institutions and deposits and cash
at banks are limited because the counterparties are mainly
banks and financial institutions with high credit-ratings
assigned by international credit-rating agencies. For banks
and financial institutions, only independently rated parties
with a minimum Moody'’s rating of “A” are accepted. The
University has no significant concentration of credit risk
and the risk exposure is diversified over a large number

of counterparties. The University has policies that limit
the amount of credit exposure to any single financial
institution.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to monitor current and expected
liquidity requirements regularly to ensure that it
maintains sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity
requirements in both short and longer terms.

Liquidity risk is the risk that funds will not be available to
meet liabilities as and when they fall due, and it results
from mismatch of assets and liabilities. The Group
performs regular projected cash flow analysis to manage
liquidity risk to ensure that all liabilities due and known
funding requirements could be met. Prudent liquidity
management also includes maintaining adequate credit
facilities in the Group’s approved banks.

The table below analyses the Group’s and the University’s
financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based
on the remaining period at the end of reporting period to
the contractual maturity dates. The amounts disclosed
in the table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows.
Balance for accounts payable and accruals due within 12
months equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is not significant.

Notes to the Financial Statements
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3 Financial risk and fund risk management [(Continued) 3 HREEMMEESEIGER (48)
3.1 Financial risk factors (Continued) 31  BMEEMEZE (8)
(c) Liquidity risk (Continued) (R REBEER (&)

Group Z&&£E

Over 3 Over 1 year
months but but within 2

Within 3 within 1 year years Over
months  Bi@3{E A2 HBim1F 2 years Total
3MEALIAT 1R {B2FER 2 F Rk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Tt Fit Tt Tt Fit
At 30 June 2016 R=ZB—XREXA=TH
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERRR - FESTRUIE R
and others Hith 128,854 3,263 150 = 132,267
At 30 June 2015 R-Z—HRF<A=1H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERIR - FEETRUE R
and others EAftb 123,995 2,529 950 100 127,574

University X

Over 3 Over 1 year
months but but within 2

Within 3 within 1 year years Over
months  #Bi@3{E AR HBiR1F 2 years Total
3EAFIAT 1R {B2FER 2F £ 4z
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
i Ft F Ft F7t
At 30 June 2016 R-ZB—XRFEXA=1H
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERIR - EETRUE R
and others Eftb 124,806 3,263 150 - 128,219
At 30 June 2015 R=—ZB—HR&EXA=T1H
Accounts payable, accruals FEATBREN - FERTSRIE K
and others HAth 120,032 2,529 950 100 123,611

1 OO The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2015-2016
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(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #8551 » FrB < BB AEM)

3 Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued)

3.1 Financial risk factors [Continued)

(d) Fair values measurement

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
financial instruments measured at the end of reporting
period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-
level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, Fair
value measurement. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with reference to
the observability and significance of the inputs used in the
valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1
inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2
inputs i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level
1, and not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which market data are
not available.

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant
unobservable inputs.

3

341

Notes to the Financial Statements B RER M
MBEERESRISEE (&
HBERER (&)

M ArBEE

TREJNAEEHEANGBERZ R
ABEAENSRIE Wik (FEW
BEARER) F135%— [RaEEZE
BIMAENRABEANDER=
BEER - AR BEFERZEMES
EMBANESBENTERERERE
o $8 R iE AR W H T -

- ERRE EERE-RBAT
T ENARE AR ERRA
HREEXBENERTISHNAR

- ECAMEERE-—ARBATE
SFEMRAE BIABRENEAT
X HREMRFE - HANER B
B TBRERTABRRNEBAT
E-NABEBATEREMS
BB ATE -

- FZAMEERAEATHERS
AT R ENRN(E

Fair value measurements 2 AEE &

Group and University 2B R H A

2016 2015
Level 1  Level 2 Total Level 1 Level 2 Total
E-EBHR FEHR it F-EBHR BER k)
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi Fi Fr Fr Fr Fr
Recurring fair value measurements: &EMUQAEEE:
Financial assets at fair value RARBEFABENESHEE
through profit or loss:
- Investment in unlisted unit trust -FE M EMEFRE - 1,151 1,151 - 1,300 1,300
The Group’s policy is to recognise transfers between levels of AEENBERREANBEER 2HE

fair value hierarchy at the end of reporting period in which
they occur. During the years ended 30 June 2015 and
2016, there were no transfers between instruments in Level
1 and Level 2.

The fair value of investment in unlisted unit trust in Level 2
is determined by the number of unit trust held by the Group
times its indicative market value as at the end of reporting
period. The indicative market value is quoted by the unit
trust and is calculated from its net asset value on each
dealing day.

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

B BE_TANTE-RFRA=
TRLFERN AEBETESHETARE
ARABEEHE - FREERSE
o

BN RS —REERIE LM EMLRER
RENAREBE RALEEREER
I ERREENBERUATISLE
BIRRMEE - M52 ZBRAELE
ARERBESRE—ERZBENF
AEEENESG-
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3

3.2

3.3

Financial risk and fund risk management (Continued) 3

Fund risk management 3.2

The University is a government subvented education institution
established under the laws of Hong Kong Special Administrative
Region (“HKSAR”), which main objects are to provide studies and
training in teacher education and facilities for research into and
the development of education. The University is not subject to
any externally imposed capital requirements, except as stated in
Note 16, and its activities are mainly funded by government grants
and tuition fees, the spending of which is governed by the UGC
Notes on Procedures and other grant conditions. The University’s
activities are also funded by donations and funds generated from
self-financing activities.

The various restricted and other funds represent the unspent
balance of such grants, income, donations and other specific
purpose funds. These funds are managed according to the
relevant grant and funding conditions, where applicable, and the
University’s investment and financial management guidelines and
procedures with the view of meeting the objects of the University.

None of the University’s subsidiaries are subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements and their capital management
policies are governed by their own financial management
guidelines and procedures with the view of safeguarding the
subsidiaries’ ability to continue as a going concern.

Fair value estimation 3.3

The carrying values less impairment provision of receivables and
payables are a reasonable approximation of their fair values.

The fair value of financial liabilities for disclosure purposes is
estimated by discounting the future contractual cash flows at

the current market interest rate that is available to the Group for
similar financial instruments, unless the effect of discounting will
be immaterial.

HEBEERESEMESR (&)

ESEmER
BRBEERBR AT AR EMAL B —
BB BB ERE T EREERMHME
BN A T IE R TR - BRHTE16
Bt o - BOK B TR E ST HNERT L E A&
KRE - BARZFEZHNESHREZABUN
MYPLEE MetBEeNRXIERRAEESR
MUESRFEENRE W ERTHMEE
WRIFIE © LESD - BOR TR ) 3% 5545 M Bl
MEERIE REXLHEEES-

ERETES R EMESRIEREEDE K
A BREEMSHEERENESHAEH
HRE-BAEEEELESR RIRIAEED
R BREGM W (ER) EEAFNERER
M ERIESIE T AT EHANER -

HAREMBRBEAETING T LA
KR HEAEEBRBEAGNTHER
EEITRFATRE S E LS EREmE
o

AREEES

R LS R M 13 B R ) B T (ELHARR R (B 3848
HHENABERI-MHERENAREEGIH
BEAMBARSHREREAAEEELS
BT ARSNRE TSN LA (BRI
WEFEER) -
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4, Property, plant and equipment

Notes to the Financial Statements

4

M3 HBERERE

BIRERAR M

Group &5&H

Cost:

At 1 July 2014
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2015

At 1 July 2015
Additions
Transfers
Disposals

At 30 June 2016

Accumulated depreciation:
At 1 July 2014
Charge for the year
Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2015

At 1 July 2015
Charge for the year
Written back on disposal

At 30 June 2016

Net book value:

At 30 June 2016

At 30 June 2015

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

AR
R-Z—mFEtA—H
e

BRE

R-ZE—RAFtHA—H
®eE
B
BE

RZZE—RFRA=TH

RETITE -
R_F-—WFLH—H
AEREFE
BRER M

RZZE—RF~A=+H
R=E—RAFtA—AH

REEFE
RERED

RZE—X"FA=1H

BRIEFHE :

RZZE—RFRA=TH

RZZE—RAFAA=+H

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWERE KBERRE TR b
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T FT T FT FT
2,384,052 234,692 296,329 19,250 2,934,323
- 4,203 20,514 30,881 55,598

- 14,072 16,604 (30,676) -
= = (2,870) = (2,870)
2,384,052 252,967 330,577 19,455 2,987,051
2,384,052 252,967 330,577 19,455 2,987,051
- 4,795 30,022 51,446 86,263

- 55,242 587 (55,829) =

= (416) (4,629) = (5,045)
2,384,052 312,588 356,557 15,072 3,068,269
653,558 114,206 241,146 - 1,008,910
47,676 30,457 22,651 - 100,784

= = (2,870) = (2,870)

701,234 144,663 260,927 - 1,106,824
701,234 144 663 260,927 - 1,106,824
47,675 35,510 26,022 - 109,207

= (403) (4,614) = (5,017)

748,909 179,770 282,335 - 1,211,014
1,635,143 132,818 74,222 15,072 1,857,255
1,682,818 108,304 69,650 19,455 1,880,227
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4 Property, plant and equipment (Continued) 4 WIEE - I RERIE ()

University # X

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction

Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWERE KERRHE EETR FEEE]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fi Fi Fit Fi Fit
Cost: B
At 1 July 2014 HZZE—mF+A—H 2,380,288 231,757 289,251 19,250 2,920,546
Additions HE - 1,126 20,042 30,881 52,049
Transfers i - 14,072 16,604 (30,676) =
Disposals BE - - (2,819) = (2,819)
At 30 June 2015 RZZE—RAFA=+H 2,380,288 246,955 323,078 19,455 2,969,776
At 1 July 2015 R-_ZE—AF+A—H 2,380,288 246,955 323,078 19,455 2,969,776
Additions HE - 3,864 29,569 51,446 84,879
Transfers R - 55,242 587 (55,829) -
Disposals BE - (324) (4,487) - (4,811)
At 30 June 2016 RZZE—X"FA=1+H 2,380,288 305,737 348,747 15,072 3,049,844
Accumulated depreciation: REHAE -
At 1 July 2014 HZZ—mF+A—H 652,516 112,523 234,808 - 999,847
Charge for the year AEEHE 47,603 29,853 21,843 = 99,299
Written back on disposal REZER - - (2,819) - (2,819)
At 30 June 2015 R-ZZE—RF~A=1+H 700,119 142,376 253,832 - 1,096,327
At 1 July 2015 R-_ZE—hAF+A—H 700,119 142,376 253,832 - 1,096,327
Charge for the year KEEHE 47,602 34,645 25,556 = 107,803
Written back on disposal EE%ER - (324) (4,472) - (4,796)
At 30 June 2016 RZT—X"FA=1H 747,721 176,697 274916 - 1,199,334
Net book value: BREFE :
At 30 June 2016 R-_ZE—XEXA=1+A 1,632,567 129,040 73,831 15,072 1,850,510
At 30 June 2015 RZZE—RFA=+H 1,680,169 104,579 69,246 19,455 1,873,449
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5

Investments

Notes to the Financial Statements

5

BIRERAR M

R&E

Group A%£E University #k

Investments in institutional entities (Note a)

Investments in subsidiaries (Note b)

Note a:

Note b:

RIEBRBHRE (K2 F)

2016
$'000
Fr

1

R EARNRE (HaEl)

Investments in institutional entities

The University holds 1 share of $500 (2015: 1 share of $500), representing 12.5%
of the share capital of Joint Universities Computer Centre Limited, a company
providing computer services for the UGC-funded Higher Educational Institutions in
Hong Kong.

The University has a 12.5% (2015: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in
Joint University Programmes Admissions System (“JUPAS”) which was incorporated
on 18 September 1990 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the
company is to administer and operate the joint admissions system for and on behalf
of each member of the JUPAS.

The University has a 12.5% (2015: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in
Joint Quality Review Committee Limited (“JQRC”) which was incorporated on 26
August 2005 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the company is
to provide and implement a peer review framework for the quality assurance of self-
financing, associate-degree programmes in the continuing education units of the
members in the JQRC.

The University has a 12.5% (2015: 12.5%) interest, without investment cost, in
JULAC Joint Universities Research Archive Limited which was incorporated on

30 September 2011 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the
company is to advance education and research, to establish, maintain and manage
a repository of books, serials, periodicals, audiovisuals and other research materials
from UGC funded institutions in Hong Kong and to provide library facilities.

The University has a 9.1% (2015: Nil) interest, without investment cost, in The
University Sports Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited which was incorporated
on 23 March 2016 as a company limited by guarantee. The purpose of the
company is to provide a platform for sports games among universities and tertiary
institutions, and to enhance sports performance and build up coherence among the
institutions and universities.

Given the nature of these institutional entities and the insignificance of the
investment costs, the University did not account for them in its financial records.

In addition, taking into consideration that there are no significant operations in
these institutional entities and they are immaterial to the Group, their results are not
accounted for in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

Investments in subsidiaries

The University has a 100% (2015: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in The
EdUHK Schools Limited (formerly known as The HKIEd Schools Limited) which
was incorporated in Hong Kong on 14 December 1998 as a company limited by
guarantee. The purpose of the company is to plan, establish and manage schools.

The University has a 100% (2015: 100%) interest, without investment cost, in The
EdUHK School of Continuing and Professional Education Limited (“EdUHK SCPE”)
(formerly known as HKIEd School of Continuing and Professional Education Limited)
which was incorporated in Hong Kong on 28 June 2006 as a company limited by
guarantee. The purpose of the company is to set up, maintain and operate, in
conjunction with the University for the promotion and advancement of professional,
technical and continuing education, foster and provide courses leading to awards
as well as courses of general interest, and where appropriate, provide learning
opportunities in or outside Hong Kong. The EAUHK SCPE has assumed the
responsibilities and mission of the Division of Continuing Professional Education of
the University since 1 July 2006.

The results of these subsidiaries are accounted for in the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.

EBHBEKRE 2015-2016F

W3-

Kt :

2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000
Fi 5 T
1 1 1
1 1

R BEBARE

HAME—IREEO0T (—F—h% : —IREE5007T)
ZABBABHBLERATVRE HIFREATNBAZ
125% HANTEREERESTFRAGEYNEE
BEHBBR -

HATH AR AMERE (L) 12.5% (—F—
T 12.5%) #ik (REREME) < WHER NN
FAAT BB A BERERAT  HAHRLK
KAEENG AR AEERETR AW E

HARFEMREZERNZRR ([ZRE]) 12.5% (=F
—HF12.5%) i (REREKE) - MEER-FZF
BENAZFANHEMK L B—FIERBRAR HAH
RRBERBEAKBAFEEEHFIHE A BERSBLE
(i ARIB IR NS 7T R A 5T I/

A BB SR BN EEFRARN2.6% (ZF—
A 12.5%) #w (REREMKE) ZRAIR-F——
FNA=THFMA L B—EEREBR AR HAHEZR
TIREHBEMHIF  BREEHE G LN E BT RN E
Z AT UM NE MR ERE L EE AR
FIELE - WRHEE AR e
HAFEHEAEEAEREHEBRAFI1% (ZE—4
X 4E) BB (RERERAE) R RFR-F—NF=A
Zt =AMk v A—BERERAA  HAKE AL
HESHEHREZ FIREENEELENTFE WM
BIETIAE 2 BB 818 B 1 K B FE 7 1578

BRI F BB EL L ERR AT BRI
WERFF AR o J o ER UL T BB
EERNWLENHAEBZETK KEFINFERE
AR E BT E B BHRA -

RUE AR E
HAHEEBEHEALHBERERAFFIBEEHE
B BERBRAR)Z100% (—E—0F:100%) 1#
2w (RERERAE) MAFIR—ANNF+=A1mA
EEBAME LA —FERER AR HAKNRES &#
T REER -
HANHEEBUEABHELEHE S BRAA(BT
BEAUEBRFEZFHNEBRBRAR) ([HEH
BT ]) 2100% (ZE—HF 1 100%) # (RERE
KA) cMRFAR=ZFEEANFAA=—FN\AEE B
VA EEREGRAG BB EEHALREE
RASE (PR B B ENE R HARE
BUR—REBEFE I (THEERRT) REEERN
JEINEE T B EHE B RE T TEANFLA—H
B EEETHAB THHERENEBHNETRE

P
g e

S I=PNSOE SIS ST pb i E
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6 Financial instruments by category 6 ST AR (RE)
Financial assets at Held-to-
fair value through maturity
profit or loss financial assets
Receivables BRARBEFA HEZEEE Total
FEUGR BEremEE SRMEE k]
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Bt T T T T
Financial assets as at RZB-—XREXA=THH
30 June 2016 EMEE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEZIHESRMEE 7 = = 65,410 65,410
Bank deposits with original maturity RE|EAH BB =188
over three months ZEHBER 8 827,370 - = 827,370
Accounts receivable FEUAR K 9 44,905 - - 44,905
Security deposits REBEIE S 9 5,918 = = 5,918
Financial assets at fair value RARBEAABRY
through profit or loss SREE 10 - 1,151 - 1,151
Cash and cash equivalents ReRReEED 11 700,699 = = 700,699
1,578,892 1,151 65,410 1,645,453
Financial assets as at R-Z—RFEXA=THHW
30 June 2015 SREE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEZRIEERMEE 7 = = 65,417 65,417
Bank deposits with original maturity R 2|5 B 8% =& A
over three months ZEHBER 8 772,462 = = 772,462
Accounts receivable FEUAR TR 9 36,402 - = 36,402
Security deposits IREBZR S 9 8,354 - - 8,354
Financial assets at fair value BAREEFABEN
through profit or loss SREE 10 = 1,300 = 1,300
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREeEEY 11 670,377 - = 670,377
1,487,595 1,300 65,417 1,554,312

1 06 The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2015-2016
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #8551 » FrB < BB AEM)

6 Financial instruments by category (Continued) 6 ST R (=) (@)
Financial assets at Held-to-
fair value through maturity
profit or loss financial assets
Receivables BRREERA HEZEHA Total
FENGR BEHEREE SREE g
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
et Fi T T Fit
Financial assets as at R-ZB—XREXA=THW
30 June 2016 SRMEE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEZEIHECRERE 7 = = 65,410 65,410
Bank deposits with original maturity 2|8 B 86 =& A
over three months 2 EHTFR 8 827,370 - - 827,370
Accounts receivable PR BRSK 9 44,840 = = 44,840
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEH B A RIBIFRIE 9 8 = = 8
Security deposits RBERE 9 5,902 - - 5,902
Financial assets at fair value RARBEFABZN
through profit or loss SREE 10 = 1,151 = 1,151
Cash and cash equivalents B RRESEEY 11 672,726 = = 672,726
1,550,846 1,151 65,410 1,617,407
Financial assets as at R-ZB—RFEXA=THW
30 June 2015 SRMEE
Held-to-maturity financial assets BEZEIESREE 7 = = 65,417 65,417
Bank deposits with original maturity 2| H G =& A
over three months 2 EHTFR 8 753,247 - - 753,247
Accounts receivable FEURBR K 9 36,272 = = 36,272
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUIH S A RIBIFRIE 9 1 - = 1
Security deposits REBEES 9 8,338 - = 8,338
Financial assets at fair value RAREEFABREE
through profit or loss SREE 10 = 1,300 = 1,300
Cash and cash equivalents e RRSEEY 11 662,397 = = 662,397
1,460,255 1,300 65,417 1,526,972

Group & E University # Xk
2016 2015 2016 2015
Note $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
HisE Fr Fir Fr Fr
Financial liabilities as at RAB=+HNERAE
30 June
Accounts payable, accruals FERTERFR - FEETRUE
and others K E A 12 132,267 127,574 128,219 123,611
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7 Held-to-maturity financial assets 7 BFEEIYBEEMEE

Group and University Z&EE KK

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
Fr Tt

Unlisted, at amortised cost JEETH - HREBEAR 65,410 65,417

8 Bank deposits with original maturity over three months 8 R BBB=EAZEHFR

Group A5 H University X

2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr T
Bank deposits with original RE|HA A FBA31E A &Y
maturity over 3 months TEHTFR
Current portion TBNERD
- Unpledged - RYEHE IR 821,370 766,462 821,370 747,247
- Pledged - BEEEIR 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000
827,370 772,462 827,370 753,247
The effective interest rate on bank deposits with original maturity over REEBBRA=EANTEHRERNERMER
3 months was 0.98% (2015: 1.06%) per annum. These deposits 0.98%(=F—TF :1.06%) : Lt FFRAODNHE
have a weighted average maturity of 136 days (2015: 123 days). R EE A136 (=2 —R4 1 123H) -
The pledged bank deposits of $6,000,000 (2015: $6,000,000) are TEBIF 6008 T (=T —h4F : 6008 T) AE
used as securities for the Group’s bank overdraft facilities which have REBRFRFRARDARRITE X FEER
not been utilised at the end of the reporting period (2015: $Nil). (ZF—0F e

1 08 The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2015-2016
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br 5B aiBF5) - FTA LB BE)

9 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 9 FEWTRRSR « iR RFEFTRRIE
Group ZA£HE University ZA
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Accounts receivable FEUAR X 44,905 36,402 44,840 36,272
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts W RERE
(Note b) (HizEZ) (4,463) (2,826) (4,431) (2,794)
40,442 33,576 40,409 33,478
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEUFT BB A RIHFRIB
(Note c) (HFaER) - - 8 1
Security deposits REBIES 5,918 8,354 5,902 8,338
Maximum exposure to credit risk FERBO R AR 46,360 41,930 46,319 41,817
Prepayments TEfFRIAE 6,425 7,073 6,329 7,032
52,785 49,003 52,648 48,849
The amount of security deposits expected to be recovered or T —F N E AR A ERNRERESH
recognised as expense after more than one year is $5,318,000 4 %#/55,318,0007C(ZE—A4F : 5,088,000
(2015: $5,088,000). All of other accounts receivables, deposits and L) o A EUER X R & MBI IBTE IS
prepayments are expected to be recovered or recognised as expenses —FZ NBESRFER A

within one year.

(a) Accounts receivable (F)  FEURERSK

As at 30 June 2016, the Group’s and the University’s E_Z—RNFNA=ZTB AEB KK

accounts receivable of $3,316,000 (2015: $3,300,000) AHE 8 BRI B E M R A

was past due but not impaired. These mainly relate to a 3,316,0007T(==—H% : 3,300,000

number of students and the HKSAR Government for whom T0) e WERBEFESREISHER

there is no recent history of default. The ageing analysis of BRREENEE REBFRIITRRK
accounts receivable is as follows: T o L E R AR R BRER DT LA T
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr Tt
Not past due R ign AR 37,126 30,276 37,093 30,178

Past due by: B

Within 3 months 3fEAKAT 2,917 2,642 2,917 2,642
Over 3 months but within 6 months BiA3MEAE 6 RN 53 309 53 309
Over 6 months but within 12 months WBiBEeEAEB12 AR 248 261 248 261
Over 12 months HBiB1218A 98 88 98 88
40,442 33,576 40,409 33,478
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9 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments 9 FEWARER « & RFAFFRIE (4B)

(Continued)

(b) Allowance for doubtful debts ()  EUWEEREREREE
As at 30 June 2016, except for the Group's and the REZ—RFEANA=+TH BRTA%EH
University’s bad debts written back directly to the RAREEREEEANERNEES
respective statements of comprehensive income of $Nil TC(ZZ—FHF :32,0007T) 9 AEE
(2015: $32,000), the Group’s and the University’s RHEAREDREL BIEE 2 8B HE
accounts receivable of $4,463,000 (2015: $2,826,000) K eI BR 5K Bl 24,463,000 (=F
and of $4,431,000 (2014: $2,794,000) respectively were —H% :2,826,0007T) &%4,431,0007C
impaired and full provision has been made accordingly. (CZ—A%F:2,794,0007T) ° Lt FH 308
These mainly relate to a number of students for whom there FEP R HIRTERIAIMOE R 272
are unexpected difficult economic situations. The ageing A o I EFEBGRE BRER D ATLA T -

of these receivables is as follows :

Group &~5E University ok
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr F

Past due by: B
Within 3 months 3fEA AT 1,946 996 1,946 996
Over 3 months but within 6 months HBB3MEAE 6 EA 747 733 747 733
Over 6 months but within 12 months HBiE6EAR12 @AR 1,459 829 1,459 829
Over 12 months BiE1218 A 311 268 279 236
4,463 2,826 4,431 2,794
The movement in the allowance for doubtful debts during JEMBR R RER B BE EH AT

the year is as follows:

Group & H University X

2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Frx Fr Frx Fr
Balance at 1 July 2015/2014 RIZE—RF /| ZT—NEF 2,826 2,942 2,794 2,903
+tA—BHWERF
Provision for impairment RIREHE 4,431 2,794 4,431 2,794
Receivables written off during EWW%FEW 1’E7‘%
the year as uncollectible AL B AR (2,368) (2,631) (2,368) (2,631)
Reversal of provision for ?E@%EE%%
impairment (426) (279) (426) (272)
Balance at 30 June 2016/2015 RZZ2—RF/FT—hF 4,463 2,826 4,431 2,794
NAZ AN
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (fSB#895) » BB < 8L BB AE )

9 Accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments
(Continued)

(b)

Allowance for doubtful debts (Continued)

A loss of $4,431,000 (2015: $2,794,000) for the
impairment of accounts receivable was recognised by

the Group and the University during the year ended

30 June 2016. The loss has been mainly included in
office expenses under Teaching and Research, Other
Academic Services, Management and General, and
Student and General Education Services in the statements
of comprehensive income, to the extent of $1,578,000
(2015: $1,414,000), $531,000 (2015: $132,000),
$2,138,000 (2015: $1,132,000) and $184,000 (2015:
$116,000) respectively.

The Group’s and the University’s unused impairment
provision of $426,000 (2015: $279,000) and $426,000
(2015: $272,000) respectively were reversed and credited
to office expenses under Teaching and Research, Other
Academic Services, Management and General, and Student
and General Education Services in the Group’s statement of
comprehensive income, to the extent of $227,000 (2015:
$101,000), $Nil (2015: $97,000), $143,000 (2015:
$56,000) and $56,000 (2015: $25,000) respectively and
in the University’s statement of comprehensive income, to
the extent of $227,000 (2015: $94,000), $Nil (2015:
$97,000), $143,000 (2015: $56,000) and $56,000
(2015: $25,000) respectively.

Amounts due from subsidiaries

The amounts due are unsecured and recoverable within
30 days.
monthly savings account interest rate quoted by bank. At

If balance is overdue, interest will be charged at

the end of reporting period, none of the amounts due from
subsidiaries was overdue.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BIRERAR M

9  FEKERR - IRERFEMARIE (4)

(2)

FENBR A RER A (8)
HE-T-— AT A=THLEE
N5 B R K HE R TE URRR BA R
BEEEA4,431,000(—E—7
#:2,794,0007T) c WWIEBE X ERL
AZERRROHRELMR M2
MRS - B R—MREFEURBER
—BHERBFHPRAERIZA
HEH R A1,578,0000(ZE—F
4 :1,414,0007T) ~ 531,0007L(=F
F4:132,0007T) - 2,138,0007T(—F
—H4F :1,132,0007T) % 184,00070(=
—F4 :116,0007T) °

REERHAARBHBHRERED B
426,0007t(=ZF—A 4 : 279,0007T)
426,00070(=ZF— A : 272,000

T)ELERE - WEFALAEEE2E
W kP HERMRE - At 2MR
% BER-MEEURBER MK
HERBOMWAZHIAN - HEH
B1227,0007L(ZF—A 4 : 101,000
) TR(ZT—AF 97,000
7T~ 143,0007T(=ZF —F 4 : 56,000
L) %56,0007T(=ZF —F4F : 25,000
) RARZEREERFERMX
A HEH R A227,0000(=F
—AF 1 94,0007T)  TIL(ZE—F
4 1 97,0007T ~ 143,0007L(ZE—H
4 : 56,0007T) %56,0007L(ZF—H
4 : 25,0007T) °
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bx 5GBS - B & BB BEE7)

10  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 10 RAREBEFANEZNSHEE
Group and University &8 &K
2016 2015
$'000 $'000
T T
Investment in unlisted unit trust, LM EBEREFERE
at fair value (ERAREB) 1,151 1,300
Note :  Changes in fair values of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are it BARBEAARBNTREENAA BEZSHELEH
recorded in interest and net investment income in the statement of comprehensive Wz RAPEER AT E R IR EF W o (FF5E21) ©

income (Note 21).

11 Cash and cash equivalents 11 HERRLEEY
Group A&5%H University X
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T
Cash at banks and in hand IRITHER IR S 165,619 127,713 159,030 123,128
Short-term bank deposits SEEIVER S 535,080 542,664 513,696 539,269
700,699 670,377 672,726 662,397
The effective interest rate on short-term bank deposits was 0.35% TR ERFENRRFZ0.35%(ZF—F
(2015: 0.45%) per annum. These deposits have a weighted F:0.45%)  LLE 17 A IR B A /728
average maturity of 28 days (2015: 42 days). B(=F—h%F:42H)°
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #8551 » FrB < BB AEM)

12  Accounts payable and accruals 12

Notes to the Financial Statements

FEfHRR AR B FE TR IE

Group A& H University X

BIRERAR M

2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr Fx
Accounts payable FETBRFR 76,703 66,174 72,239 61,923
Accruals FEETRUE 52,861 58,248 52,767 58,154
Other deposits Hiiz s 2,703 3,152 2,703 3,152
Amounts due to subsidiaries FEATBTB A RIEFIE - - 510 382
132,267 127,574 128,219 123,611
Receipts in advance TEURGRIA 42,065 44,074 41,080 43,432
174,332 171,648 169,299 167,043
The Group and the University will settle the accounts payable REERBAGIRBEMNERINAE  BHHE
according to payment due date. For remaining contractual SR  ENRFWESRENINE  F25H
maturities of accounts payable, please refer to Note 3.1(c). FE3.1(R)°
The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free FER B ARMFIAREERME R WIRE
and repayable on demand. The carrying amounts of accounts hEfFHEE—RERT-—RFA=T
payable and accruals approximate their fair values as at 30 June I L PP 1 5 2 B A Rk e M R SR IR RO R T
2016 and 2015. SREEHENREEES -
13 Provision for employee benefits 13 (ESEANRE

Group ZA5%£ME University Z A

Staff costs:

Unutilised annual leave and others

Gratuities
Long service payment

Payable:

Within 1 year
After 1 year

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T

EBEKA :
RSZEREY R B E At 77,183 69,307 77,183 69,307
HmiE 35,799 32,622 35,799 32,622
RERB S 585 392 195 56
113,567 102,321 113,177 101,985

FERTAR

—FR 98,922 89,777 98,532 89,441
—Fi& 14,645 12,544 14,645 12,544
113,567 102,321 113,177 101,985
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br5 G aiBF5) - FTA £ B M AE)

14 Deferred income

14 EEWAN

Group &£ E

University X

Balance at 1 July 2014,
as previously reported

Prior Year Adjustments for the
change in accounting policy
(Note 2)

Restated Balance at 1 July 2014
Subventions, grants and donations
received/receivable (restated)

Recognised during the year
(restated)

Transfer to deferred capital funds
(restated) (Note 15)

Restated Balance at 30 June 2015

Balance at 1 July 2015,
as previously reported

Prior Year Adjustment for
the change in accounting policy
(Note 2)

Restated Balance at 1 July 2015

Subventions, grants and donations
received/receivable

Recognised during the year

Transfer to deferred capital funds
(Note 15)

Balance at 30 June 2016

114

R-B-—NELA-HNET
PReE+
AT BORRE 2 ATERAE (Hf2E2)

R-ZB-NELA-ANEFES
BlUREKEFEBIE - BRRIBR(ES)

REFE AR (ES)

BEEREERNES (EF)(H15)

REB-AFXNAZTHNEFEY

R-Z-RFLtA-HNERE
PcE+-
SRt BORSE 2 AR B (HE2)

R-Z-AFtA-HNEFED
BEHURKEEEIS - B RBR

AEREAR
BREEREERESD (HE15)

REB-AEXNA=THNER

$'000
T

201,436

83,917

285,353
943,253
(859,712)

(54,421)

314,473

228,973

85,500

314,473

975,204
(887,260)

(78,707)

323,710

The Education University of Hong Kong

$'000
T

201,154

83,917

285,071
916,863
(836,642)

(51,091)

314,201

228,701

85,500

314,201

949,366
(862,414)

(77,535)

323,618

Annual Report 2015-2016



THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br 5B aiBF5) - FTA LB BE)

14

Deferred income [Continued)

14

Notes to the Financial Statements

EIEWIN (4)

BIRERAR M

Group &5%E University #X

Restated Restated
E] =7
2016 2015 2016 2015
$’000 $'000 $’000 $'000
Fr T Frx T
Balance representing: HERBRE
University EZON
Earmarked Grants FEEREK
- Research - ift5e 28,237 21,271 28,237 21,271
- Immersion - TR 30,633 33,173 30,633 33,173
- Home Financing Scheme - BEFREBETEl 86,217 86,373 86,217 86,373
- Housing-related benefits other -EEFEMFEIZERE
than Home Financing Scheme B S 35,737 33,747 35,737 33,747
- Others - Efth 24,610 26,830 24,610 26,830
Capital Grants and Alterations, EEBRRAGE - M -
Additions, Repairs and BIERNETIRREAE
Improvements Block Allocation 13,382 15,238 13,382 15,238
Grants from government and BT R E At 3R ()
other agencies (Notes) 16,383 12,069 16,383 12,069
Donations with designated purposes HB15TER%k ZIBR 88,419 85,500 88,419 85,500
323,618 314,201 323,618 314,201
Subsidiary S AR
Earmarked Grants e B K
- Others Hft 92 272 - =
323,710 314,473 323,618 314,201
3

Note :

i.

fii.

The Education Bureau (“EDB”) of HKSAR Government has started a scheme
“Subsidy on Exchange for Post-secondary Students” (the “SSE”) since 2014/15
to subsidise financially needy students participating in exchange programmes.
In compliance with the requirements of EDB which funds the SSE, the funding
received and the expenditure of the SSE were separately disclosed.

As at 30 June 2016, the aggregate amount of grants received and interest
income accrued for the Scheme and expenditure on subsidy to students were
$5,944,000 (2015: $3,976,000) and $1,495,000 (2015: $601,000) respectively.
The unspent balance of $4,449,000 (2015: $3,375,000) is recorded as deferred
income and included in grants from government and other agencies.

i. In 2015/16, the EDB has started another scheme “Subsidy on Exchange to Belt

and Road Regions for Post-secondary Students” (the “SSEBR”) to subsidise
financially needy students participating in exchange activities held in the Belt
and Road Region. In compliance with the requirements of EDB which funds the
SSEBR, the funding received and the expenditure of the SSEBR were separately
disclosed.

As at 30 June 2016, the aggregate amount of grants received for the Scheme
and expenditure on subsidy to students were $1,968,000 and $200,000
respectively. The unspent balance of $1,768,000 is recorded as deferred
income and included in grants from government and other agencies.

The unspent balance of Matching Grants under the Pilot Scheme to subsidise
post-secondary students for Mainland China experience is disclosed in Note
22(b).

EBHBEKRE 2015-2016F

- BERAITREHE RN =T/~ hFE#NE
LB R AR ([F1E]]) AEB LS
W2 BER N TIER - BT EHBERBREET
FEBEE (52 B E B 2 R A ARG Y AR 2L
BRI

REZF—NENA=Z+A Zit B Y ay B/
FLEMA K51 &R S 4B 8 75 5 55,944,000
JL(ZE—A% :3,976,0005T) K% 1,495,0005T (=
F—FHH:601,0007T)°4,449,0007L(=ZF—H
4F : 3,375,0007T) K F# A ESIIEFIERA - I 15
TEBT R B BEHEFE A

C REE-B/ANFE HERBEHE —HLEE [—

K RN AB S ([—m—AatEl]) A
BEBEBN#HZBEZNTIEE - BT EHE
BRI - AR BE A5 % 5 B BB & R E AR
BB AR BRI S 3R

RZB—NFNA=+H —wm Bt #E KL
B R B LA 5 751,968,000 K
200,000t ° 1,768,0007T 5 A #% £ B 51 fEIEFE UL
A U BEEBITREMEERELA -

- BB LBEAMEREEE N BN ET
EFFRME22(2)
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br5 G aiBF5) - FTA £ B M AE)

15 Deferred capital funds 15 IBEEEFRES
Group &% H
Leasehold  Fixtures and Construction
Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF HEWMERE RKERR fEETRE 4z
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Fx Fit Ft
Balance at 1 July 2014, R=-Z—NELA—H
as previously reported WiEF > 2R 1,730,493 119,291 52,234 19,250 1,921,268
Prior Year Adjustments FETBURE 2 AT E]
for the change in A (HiF2)
accounting policy (Note 2) - 494 862 - 1,356
Restated Balance at 1 July 2014 R=-Z-—N&+HF—A
WEFET 1,730,493 119,785 53,096 19,250 1,922,624
Transfer from deferred HERTERA
income (restated) (Note 14) (B51) (Kt 14) - 4,204 19,336 30,881 54,421
Transfers B - 14,072 16,604 (30,676) =
Release to statement of BAZERGER
comprehensive income (E71)
(restated) (47,687) (30,439) (20,945) = (99,071)
Restated Balance at R=-ZB-—REXA=1+H
30 June 2015 WEFET 1,682,806 107,622 68,091 19,455 1,877,974
Balance at 1 July 2015, R=—Z—HFtA—H
as previously reported WEEF  LEER 1,682,817 107,128 67,526 19,455 1,876,926
Prior Year Adjustments BETBUR
for the change in ATEAFE R (ff7F2)
accounting policy (Note 2) - 483 565 - 1,048
Restated Balance at 1 July 2015 R=-Z—H&+tHA—H
HEFEES 1,682,817 107,611 68,091 19,455 1,877,974
Transfer from deferred BRI A (F15514)
income (Note 14) - 4,651 22,610 51,446 78,707
Transfers L2504 - 55,242 587 (55,829) -
Release to statement of BAZERER
comprehensive income (47,675) (35,342) (23,509) - (106,526)
Balance at R-Z—X"EXA=1+A
30 June 2016 ofpetea 1,635,142 132,162 67,779 15,072 1,850,155
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br 5B aiBF5) - FTA LB BE)

15

Deferred capital funds (Continued)

Balance at 1 July 2014,
as previously reported
Prior Year Adjustments
for the change in
accounting policy (Note 2)

Restated Balance at 1 July 2014

Transfer from deferred
income (restated) (Note 14)

Transfers

Release to statement of
comprehensive income
(restated)

Restated Balance at
30 June 2015

Balance at 1 July 2015,
as previously reported
Prior Year Adjustments
for the change in
accounting policy (Note 2)

Restated Balance at 1 July 2015

Transfer from deferred
income (Note 14)

Transfers

Release to statement of
comprehensive income

Balance at
30 June 2016

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

R=-Z-mELHA—H
WiEE  UEER

SRR R 2 AT HR
T (K1 5F2)

R-—ZB-ME+A—H
WiEFES

B ERERA
(&3 (KiaE14)

LB

BAZEKEE
(E5)

R-B-RFXA=+A
HEFES

R=ZF-H"FtA—H
T IR
BRIBGRRE
A HAREE (ff722)

W=B—HE%+A—H
W ES
BEET WA (FEE14)

B
BAZERER

Notes to the Financial Statements

15

EEEFER(4H)

BIRERAR M

University # Xk

Leasehold Fixtures and Construction
Buildings improvements  equipment  in Progress Total
BF REMEEFR HERIZE ERETR kL]
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit F7 Fit F i
1,727,772 118,392 52,051 19,250 1,917,465
- 494 862 - 1,356
1,727,772 118,886 52,913 19,250 1,918,821
- 1,126 19,084 30,881 51,091
- 14,072 16,604 (30,676) -
(47,614) (29,781) (20,783) = (98,178)
1,680,158 104,303 67,818 19,455 1,871,734
1,680,169 103,809 67,253 19,455 1,870,686
- 483 565 - 1,048
1,680,169 104,292 67,818 19,455 1,871,734
- 3,862 22,227 51,446 77,535
- 55,242 587 (55,829) =
(47,602) (34,584) (23,281) = (105,467)
1,632,567 128,812 67,351 15,072 1,843,802
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br5 G aiBF5) - FTA £ B M AE)

16 Restricted funds

16 IETES

Group and University Z<&EBRZHE A

Unspent
Endowment balance for
funds research Total
BAES KRR LE “agE
$'000 $'000 $'000
T T T
(Note a) (Note b)
(HFaEFR) (HfeE2)
Balance at 1 July 2014, R-Z—NFEtA—H

as previously reported EEF  LE2RH 57,259 22,558 79,817
Prior Year Adjustments for FETBURERE 2 BT ER

the change in accounting policy TR (FtaE2)

(Note 2) (19,449) = (19,449)
Restated Balance at 1 July 2014 R-ZB-NELtA—BNEEES 37,810 22,558 60,368
Transfer from statement of #a2EkaREY)

comprehensive income (restated) 2,280 - 2,280
Inter-fund transfer (Note 17) HPRER (M 17) - 3,442 3,442
Restated Balance at 30 June 2015 R-Z—RFXA=+HNEFES 40,090 26,000 66,090
Balance at 1 July 2015, R-—Z—H2FtA—H

as previously reported T LWEER 59,698 26,000 85,698
Prior Year Adjustment for GEBR N E 2 A EA TR (f1512)

the change in accounting policy

(Note 2) (19,608) = (19,608)
Restated Balance at 1 July 2015 R-Z—R2FtA—BHNEEREES 40,090 26,000 66,090
Transfer to statement of #EErmiliak

comprehensive income (28) - (28)
Inter-fund transfer (Note 17) EeHER (T 17) - 14,955 14,955
Balance at 30 June 2016 R-B—AR"ERA=+HNER 40,062 40,955 81,017

(a) Endowment Funds represent grants and donations on which (F) BERESEHRNRBREEENER

REESNASE LERBESH
B A RO U N R S H5 45 0 R B4R 3K
K88 -

the University would, according to the wishes of the donors,
keep the principal intact and only use income generated
from the fund to support activities of designated purposes.

KA LSRR IEEH T RFRIEA
BERZEN—REBEREHESNLE
HoEEESEAMBES IHNES
MEBREEAFERFENRIAR
FaBEcRZSEMRBEMEL
MRS RR R

(b) Unspent Balance for Research represents the balances (2)
of general and development reserve fund designated for
different research projects. Inter-fund transfer between
restricted funds and other funds represents the net balance
of funds set aside for specific research projects during the
year and expenditure incurred under these research projects.

The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2015-2016
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Bt 5B #8551 » FrB < BB AEM)

17 UGC funds and other funds 17

Details of UGC funds and other funds of the Group are disclosed
in the consolidated statement of changes in funds on Page 80 of
the financial statements. Details of UGC funds and other funds of
the University are disclosed as follows:

University X

Notes to the Financial Statements | BimzHiE

HEAEEHESRAMES

FEBNHBESEDES REAMESEFEN

B#MEEB0AZ

=)
=a

ESEHRPIIRUT

RBRNHEGEDES N EMESHERT:

UGC funds #HEEEHES Other funds EfthE &
General and Matching Other
development grant operation Donations
reserve fund funds reserves and
—BRERER [akakiken Sub-total HhiE benefactions Sub-total Total
EES e Nt & BARKIEE et A
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T Fr T Fr T Tr
(Note a) (Note b) (Note ¢) (Note d)
(GESD) (H3E2) (HI3ER) (HHEET)
Balance at 1 July 2014, R-EB-NE+A—H
as previously reported AN&ER  UEER 352,991 81,983 434,974 302,011 85,779 387,790 822,764
Prior Year Adjustment for the BEHECRRE 2 AT
change in accounting policy AR (HaE2) - - (65,824) (65,824) (65,824)
(Note 2)
Restated Balance at 1 July 2014 R=-ZE—NE+A—A
WEFES 352,991 81,983 434,974 302,011 19,955 321,966 756,940
Transfer from statement EarmlaERE)
of comprehensive income
(restated) 52,610 26,623 79,233 48,401 2,475 50,876 130,109
Inter-fund transfer (Note 16) ES R (K3 16) (3,442) - (3,442) - - - (3,442)
Restated Balance at R-EB-HEXA=t+H
30 June 2015 WEFES 402,159 108,606 510,765 350,412 22,430 372,842 883,607
Balance at 1 July 2015, R-E—-HF+tHE—AH
as previously reported WER  UEER 402,159 108,606 510,765 350,412 89,370 439,782 950,547
Prior Year Adjustment for the SRHORSE 2 ATH
change in accounting policy AR (ftF2)
(Note 2) = - (66,940) (66,940) (66,940)
Restated Balance at R-B-HF+HA—H
1 July 2015 WERES 402,159 108,606 510,765 350,412 22,430 372,842 883,607
Transfer from/(to) statement BEEERER
of comprehensive income 32,724 (9,204) 23,5620 35,755 10,976 46,731 70,251
Inter-fund transfer (Note 16) HeHER (f:t 16) (14,955) - (14,955) - - - (14,955)
Balance at 30 June 2016 R-ZB-X"EXA=TtH
iR 419,928 99,402 519,330 386,167 33,406 419,573 938,903

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) ([ SB#8F5) + BB BB AE )

17

UGC funds and other funds [Continued) 17

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

General and Development Reserve Fund (“the Reserves”) (F)
represents the unspent UGC funds (i.e. the recurrent grants
other than earmarked grants for specified purpose) of the
University. The balance of the Reserves at the end of the
funding period (usually a triennium) that can be carried over
to the next funding period is limited to a maximum of 20%
of the approved recurrent grants for the University other than
the earmarked grants for specific purposes for that funding
period. Should the balance of the Reserves at the end of
the funding period exceed the ceiling allowed, the excess
amount is refundable to the UGC.

Matching Grant Funds are funds granted by the HKSAR (2)
Government on a matching basis for qualified private

donations raised by the University. The matching grants can

be used for supporting activities within the ambit of UGC-

recurrent grants. Details of income or expenditure incurred

for the Matching Grant Scheme are shown in Note 22(a).

Other Operation Reserves are funds other than those ()
described in (a), (b) or (d) and are to be used to finance the
Group’s activities in general.

Donations and Benefactions represent the reserves of non- (1M
refundable donations from the donors.

HABAHELRAES ()

—REBERFHED( [REEE])
BHANAARESBEREIRE L
B BT REMRERASRNEER
R o HEESNERHEE SH=
F)EmESERAIEEE T —([E5
TR AR R B S B I RGR (D
BREMFERAGHEERR)&Z20%
B - MRFBEESREHE D
B AESRERIBRI AR LR - BHAE
RMARETHES -

RUBHLELREBEITRE
BB A& ERLAERE -
NEBRENTABERNES o B2
HAESTARERRESL T
BRBERNEE  BUBPHES
FrEIAER WA R B FTIR M RE
22(F) o

Hiv2&RER (F) (2) = (1)
Pt ASNY B S - WETEIMIERAE
B —RABRHRES -

BREBHETERETREEZ
B
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Summary Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 18

18

operations

Notes to the Financial Statements

BIRERAR M

HESEWRIENETEYMEE

Group =58

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

Revenue

Government subventions

Tuition, programmes and
other fees

Interest and net investment

income

Donations and benefactions

Auxiliary services
Other income

Expenditure

Teaching, learning and research
Teaching and research

Library

Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general
Premises and related expenses

Student and general
education services

Surplus and total

comprehensive income for
the year before transfers

LON
28 REMNEMRE

8RR E B

EBAVSEEEY
Hi B AR5
HAA

i

#2  HERAR
HERH
BEs
PREMRIE
AR

BELE
EER—BER
B R
SR —BABRY

BRAFFERSR
FHENEAE

=
Restated
]l
2016 2015

UGC- Non-UGC- Total UGC- Non-UGC- Total
funded funded ot funded funded )

B4E FHEER BEe HEe

-] & L] 28
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $000 $'000
T T T T T T
866,457 82,251 948,708 830,593 84,231 914,824
253,672 234,348 488,020 252,615 206,320 458,935
8,098 3,356 11,454 10,706 8,556 19,262
- 42,724 42,724 - 25,530 25,530
7,502 27,342 34,844 9,883 26,541 36,424
4,137 12,187 16,324 7,255 8,155 15,410
1,139,866 402,208 1,542,074 1,111,052 359,333 1,470,385
622,807 230,298 853,105 575,498 201,212 776,710
46,725 8,232 54,957 42,114 5,559 47,673
66,085 7,554 73,639 66,612 7,096 73,708
48,686 8,230 56,916 47,602 7,382 54,984
68,355 30,187 98,542 60,055 25,543 85,598
217,987 19,840 237,827 197,728 19,990 217,718
45,715 50,837 96,552 39,849 43,340 83,189
1,116,360 355,178 1,471,538 1,029,458 310,122 1,339,580
23,506 47,030 70,536 81,594 49,211 130,805
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18  Summary Report for UGC-funded and Non-UGC-funded 18 HEESZABIRIIEBESEYMMEE

operations (Continued) BE (8)
University X
Restated
=5
2016 2015
UGC- Non-UGC- Total UGC- Non-UGC- Total
funded funded ) funded funded fat
HER FHER yie FHEe
B a9 a Y
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T T T Fr Fr
Revenue WA
Government subventions HFHHE 866,457 56,423 922,880 830,593 60,341 890,934
Tuition, programmes and 2% RENEMKE
other fees 253,672 225,723 479,395 252,615 199,043 451,658
Interest and net investment B RARE F
income 8,098 3,238 11,336 10,706 8,283 18,989
Donations and benefactions BRKEY - 42,240 42,240 ° 25,348 25,348
Auxiliary services Tt /88 AR 75 7,502 27,443 34,945 9,883 26,694 36,577
Other income HAA 4,137 11,332 15,469 7,255 7,253 14,508

1,139,866 366,399 1,506,265 1,111,052 326,962 1,438,014

Expenditure X
Teaching, learning and research ~ #(& « 5 MAIE
Teaching and research HERHE 622,807 196,863 819,670 575,498 169,224 744,722
Library EESH 46,725 8,232 54,957 42,114 5,559 47,673
Central computing facilities P REJRE 66,085 7,554 73,639 66,612 7,096 73,708
Other academic services H it BT AR 48,686 8,230 56,916 47,602 7,382 54,984
Institutional support BT
Management and general ERR—WER 68,355 29,990 98,345 60,055 25,383 85,438
Premises and related expenses & RAERIFIX 217,987 17,985 235,972 197,728 18,191 215919
Student and general B L — WA RS
education services 45,715 50,828 96,543 39,849 43,332 83,181
1,116,360 319,682 1,436,042 1,029,458 276,167 1,305,625
Surplus and total ERALFERRR
comprehensive income for 2HENELHE
the year before transfers 23,506 46,717 70,223 81,594 50,795 132,389
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THE EDUCATION UNIVERSITY OF HONG KONG &HB#E A2
(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise stated) (Br 5B aiBF5) - FTA LB BE)

19 Government subventions

Notes to the Financial Statements

BIRERAR M

Subventions from UGC HESEN
Block / Recurrent Grants BE/E RN
Earmarked Grants TBEBR
Home Financing Scheme BETEBhETE
Matching Grant [REREE Tk
Replacement Town Centre BEEMEIR
Earmarked for Pension Top-up BEMARARS
Earmarked Language BB XUTIR o2
Immersion Programmes
Research projects HIER
Housing-related benefits FEMENFEZEE
other than Home BAEAS

Financing Scheme
Upgrading of Language Teaching
& Learning Facilities
Knowledge Transfer
Teaching and Learning
related initatives
Other Earmarked Grants

Government rent and
rates refund

Capital Grants and Alterations,
Additions, Repairs and
Improvements Block Allocation

Grants from government
agencies

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

RAEEHE BB R

AR
HEEFRNEZ

H A E B
AREAE N E AR

ERB kG - i -
M KOs TR R RCRE

BUF BB

19  BIFFIER
Group #*%£E University #x

2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Tt Fr T
728,554 674,342 728,554 674,342
45,945 72,153 45,945 72,153
1,769 2,338 1,769 2,338
i3 37,289 13 37,289
2 14 2 14
3,290 3,923 3,290 3,923
10,769 7,957 10,769 7,957
18,027 14,021 18,027 14,021
2,094 2,187 2,094 2,187
35 36 35 36
2,036 1,408 2,036 1,408
3,592 1,534 3,592 1,534
4,318 1,446 4,318 1,446
11,275 10,724 11,275 10,724
80,683 73,374 80,683 73,374
866,457 830,593 866,457 830,593
82,251 84,231 56,423 60,341
948,708 914,824 922,880 890,934
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20  Tuition, programmes and other fees 20 BE -FENHMOWE
Group A& H University X
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FT Fr T
UGC - funded programmes BESEMER
Tuition fees =28 243,553 242,447 243,553 242,447
Programmes and other fees R R H AU B 10,119 10,168 10,119 10,168
Non - UGC - funded FHEGEHRE
programmes
Tuition fees 25 225,998 196,696 217,376 189,421
Programmes and other fees R R E AU 8,350 9,624 8,347 9,622
488,020 458,935 479,395 451,658
21 Interest and net investment income 21 FERFEERE
Group Z&5£E University # XA
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FIT Fr Fr
Unrealised (loss)/gain from REBEBEAAEBEA
financial assets at fair value BERfEmEEDN
through profit or loss RER(E18)/ W 7) 10 (7) 10
Realised (loss)/gain from REBEBEAAEBEA
financial assets at fair value BERfEmEEDN
through profit or loss BEER(HE)/ M (92) 3,352 (92) 3,352
Dividend income iR B e - 579 - 579
Interest income FILBWA 11,292 16,337 11,174 16,074
Foreign exchange gain/(loss) IE 5 W z/ (8518) 261 (1,016) 261 (1,026)
11,454 19,262 11,336 18,989
22  Donations and benefactions 22 ERRIEE
Group &~5H University # X
Restated Restated
= ]
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr T T T
Capital projects HiEBEE 4,797 2,331 4,797 2,258
Scholarships, prizes and bursaries REG BEFPHES 3,428 4,875 3,428 4,875
Donations for academic activities HEMNZERIBR 34,499 18,324 34,015 18,215
42,724 25,530 42,240 25,348
(a) Matching Grant Scheme () BREHBSFE
The HKSAR Government launched the Sixth Matching ERFNTHEBNNR-Z——FN
Grant Scheme for the period from 1 August 2012 to 31 A—RAZ-Z—NF+A=+—HH
July 2014 for 17 statutory post-secondary institutions and BMENTEEEX R E L HE#E
approved post-secondary colleges to match the donations HWATE AW [ estEl] - U
secured by them. Donations paid to the University during RHEERBITEEMENIEN A
the stated period are eligible for such Matching Grants. ARZBHEWBMHNBREFEE

(ARG Lk

1 24 The Education University of Hong Kong Annual Report 2015-2016
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22 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 22

(a) Matching Grant Scheme (Continued)

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the related revenue
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and
Matching Grants are shown below.

Notes to the Financial Statements

BRI (4)

(F) IEHEBESHE (&)

BIRERAR M

REZE-ZT-—REXA=TALFE"
FERC S R4 R L ST 4 BY 2 9 AR R UK

AR HEFENT

Group and University <& Bk 5k

UGC-funded Operations

Self-financing Operations

HESEHNEE FHEGEHNEE
Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
BEEEe  BRHEMBR EEEe  BEEHAIBR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T+t Tt Tt FT
Balance at 1 July 2015 R-ZE—HFtHA—HWER 108,606 93,287 - -
Revenue A
Donations/grants BRU/HEEE - - - -
Interest/investment income BRI & F e 1,197 1,265 - -
Miscellaneous income HAbA 1,210 1,311 - -
2,407 2,576 - -
Expenditure (Note i) s (7
Teaching and research HARHE R
enhancement 2,760 8,138 - -
Internationalisation and AR L R BAERZRER
student exchange activities 3,494 399 - -
Scholarships and prizes RBSRES 3,298 2,642 - -
Bursaries BEe - 120 - -
Student development SRR 590 705 = =
Capital projects THEIEB - - - -
Others =i} 1,484 4,441 - -
11,626 16,445 - -
Transfer (from)/to Endowment ERETESAZEAES
Funds under Restricted Funds (15) 261 - -
Balance at 30 June 2016 (Note ii) R=Z—<FXRA=+HWNER (F=) 99,402 79,157 - -
Note: e
i. Expenditure by level of study —. RERREEDHIZL
Sub-degree operations BB RTE = = = =
Degree and above SRR A ERRR 11,626 16,445 - -
11,626 16,445 - -

ii. Unspent balance of

. 99,402,0007TEFE

$99,402,000 is included PEEREHEES
in Matching Grant Funds N79,157,000TL4&FE
and unspent balance of BEEEMESANZIBR
$79,157,000 is included in REB - EEEENCE
Donations and Benefactions AESMEZERARNZ
under Other Funds, BEERG BN

Endowment Funds under
Restricted Funds and
Donations with designated
purposes under deferred
income.

EBHBEKRE 2015-2016F
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R RIRB (48)

22 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 22
BB atEl (48)
REE-_ZT—RFEA=THLFE

HERC ¥ B8R S AL 4 1 Bh & MV AR R UL
AR SRS T :

Group and University Z&E@ERZ A

UGC-funded Operations

(a) Matching Grant Scheme (Continued) ()
For the year ended 30 June 2015, the related revenue
or expenditure incurred for the Matched Donations and

Matching Grants are shown below.

Self-financing Operations

HESEHNEE IHEFEHNEE
Matching Matched Matching Matched
Grants Donations Grants Donations
BEEe  BREMNER Ie¥fEEe  BEEHABR
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T T
Balance at 1 July 2014 R-Z-—NFtA—BNER 81,983 84,983 - -
Revenue 'ON
Donations/grants BRU/HEEE 37,296 22,088 - -
Interest/investment income FEREEFWE 1,743 1,785 - -
Miscellaneous income HAplA 343 2,098 = =
39,382 25,971 - -
Expenditure (Note i) S (FE)
Teaching and research HAHE R
enhancement 1,979 6,569 - -
Internationalisation and B AR B B R A AR B
student exchange activities 2,134 1,722 - -
Scholarships and prizes REBS RIS 3,636 2,487 - -
Bursaries BEE - 17 = =
Student development BERR 491 568 = =
Capital projects THEIEA - - - -
Others =i} 2,259 6,148 - -
10,399 17,511 - -
Transfer to Endowment HEEFEEANZBAES
Funds under Restricted Funds 2,360 156 - -
Balance at 30 June 2015 (Note ii) R=Z—EHFA=+HWNER (F=) 108,606 93,287 - -
Note: EEa
i. Expenditure by level of study —. REREEEIHZH
Sub-degree operations B2 R - - - =
Degree and above B R ERE 10,399 17,511 - -
10,399 17,511 - -
ii. Unspent balance of —. 108,606,0007T4FE
$108,606,000 is included BEEREHBEES

in Matching Grant Funds
and unspent balance of
$93,287,000 is included in
Donations and Benefactions
under Other Funds,
Endowment Funds under
Restricted Funds and
Donations with designated
purposes under deferred
income.
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22 Donations and benefactions (Continued)

(b) Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary
Students (the “Pilot Scheme”)

The Pilot Scheme is a five-year scheme launched by the
EDB in 2011/12 to subsidise post-secondary students

participating in short-term internship or learning programmes
in Mainland China on a matching basis. In compliance with
the requirements of EDB which funds the grants, the matching

grants and the related donations of the Pilot Scheme were
separately disclosed.

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the related revenue or

expenditure incurred for the Pilot Scheme are shown below.

22

Notes to the Financial Statements

BIRERAR M

BRI (4)

(£)

B ELNEERLEE ([SEER
&)

TEFIRBETRITHRBFH
BERR-Z——/——FEHELNEF
FEURSERED A E LB
N2 INEREELRBEY R
NAaBBERBERET AEECEZ
SRR H B & MR BB

BEo
REZE-Z—REXA=TALFE"

SR RSN BRSNS
EARRE IR A R ST A BT

Group and University Z<& @K # KX

Balance at 1 July 2015

Revenue
Donations/grants
Interest and investment income

Expenditure
Programme fee
Travelling fee

Balance at 30 June 2016 (Note)

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

R-Z-—AFtA-BNER

WA
BB
BRI EF W

]

EBEM
gy

REB—AEXNAZ+HNER (F)

Matching Matched
Grants Donations
¥ B & TERCETRIIB K
$'000 $'000

Tt Tt

1,522 1,250

176 681

176 681

1,346 569
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22 Donations and benefactions (Continued) 22 {ERRIEH (&)
(b)  Pilot Mainland Experience Scheme for Post-secondary (2) BrB24pnieinigtsl (18
Students (the “Pilot Scheme”) (Continued) 2) (&
For the year ended 30 June 2015, the related revenue or REZE-T-—RFENA=THILFE
expenditure incurred for the Pilot Scheme are shown below. LB ERHNBR IS MBS

EVARREA R X HFF B AT

Group and University Z"&E@BRZH A

Matching Matched
Grants Donations
[GEaEEI IR TR EER A
$'000 $'000
v Fit
Balance at 1 July 2014 R-ZB-NELtA—BNEE 1,027 1,697
Revenue A
Donations/grants BIHEEE 735 =
Miscellaneous income EAb YA = -
Interest and investment income B RIZE F - -
735 -
Expenditure X
Programme fee EEBER 240 447
Travelling fee B = -
240 447
Balance at 30 June 2015 (Note) R-B—RFEANA=1THWEE (i) 1,522 1,250
Note: it
Unspent balances of $1,346,000 (2015: $1,522,000) and $569,000 (2015: 1,346,0007T (= ZF—F4 :1,522,0007T) % 569,0007T (= F—7
$1,250,000) are included in Grants from government and other agencies under % :1,250,0007T) 8977 ED I B S EELERA N Z BUFRH
deferred income and under Other Funds respectively. o EERATIEME DA -
23  Auxiliary services 23 MIBARTE
Group &5&H University X
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr FIit Fr Fit
Student hostels BEER 27,074 26,289 27,074 26,289
Rental income LA ON 4,494 7,513 4,595 7,666
Rental contribution from staff BREMASH 2,924 2,237 2,924 2,237
Others Hitb 352 385 352 385
34,844 36,424 34,945 36,577
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24 Expenditure 24 XZH
Group A~%£H
Employee
benefits Operating 2016
expenses expenses Depreciation Total
RERARAZ EERXE e ok
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fit Fit F Fit
(Note 25)
(P7125)
Teaching, learning and research HE - BIRMRE
Teaching and research BRI 752,414 94,668 6,023 853,105
Library EES 30,989 23,033 935 54,957
Central computing facilities FREER 43,817 20,242 9,580 73,639
Other academic services HAth BT AR TS 49,008 6,841 1,067 56,916
876,228 144,784 17,605 1,038,617
Institutional support HEXE (Note 24a)
(HizE24)
Management and general BEEN—MEBE 79,195 19,296 il 98,542
Premises and related expenses eI EE RS 43,468 104,421 89,938 237,827
Student and general education B4R —RHE RS
services 40,377 54,562 1,613 96,552
163,040 178,279 91,602 432,921
Total expenditure 2016 —E-ARFXHER 1,039,268 323,063 109,207 1,471,538

Group ~5H

Employee
benefits Operating 2015
expenses expenses Depreciation Total
EBRBFIFX EIERY e KL
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T T Fi
(Note 25)
(Ff5E25)
Teaching, learning and research HE - BIiiRWAR
Teaching and research HENHFE 694,068 76,839 5,803 776,710
Library = 28,930 18,462 281 47,673
Central computing facilities FR B R e 40,284 25,674 7,750 73,708
Other academic services E th 29T PR TS 45,759 8,147 1,078 54,984
809,041 129,122 14,912 953,075
Institutional support BHBELE (Note 24a)
2D
Management and general EENR—MER 72,112 13,443 43 85,598
Premises and related expenses W& kAR 40,615 92,107 84,996 217,718
Student and general education 24 R —RHE R&
services 34,802 47,554 833 83,189
147,529 153,104 85,872 386,505
Total expenditure 2015 —E-RELHERE 956,570 282,226 100,784 1,339,580
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24

Expenditure (Continued)

24

Xt (&)

University X

Teaching, learning and research
Teaching and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general

Premises and related expenses

Student and general education
services

Total expenditure 2016

HE - BMRETRE
HERHTR
(Bl
R BRI
Ho A Bl AR A%

HEXE

EER—RER
R& MABRFR X
2R —REE RS

CER-AEXNAE

Employee
benefits Operating 2016

expenses expenses Depreciation Total

RERARAZ HERX e Pk
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
F F T T
(Note 25)
(Fif5E25)

723,459 91,592 4,619 819,670
30,989 23,033 935 54,957
43,817 20,242 9,580 73,639
49,008 6,841 1,067 56,916

847,273 141,708 16,201 1,005,182

(Note 24a)

(MfEE24 )
79,195 19,099 51 98,345
43,468 102,566 89,938 235,972
40,377 54,553 1,613 96,543
163,040 176,218 91,602 430,860
1,010,313 317,926 107,803 1,436,042

University X

Teaching, learning and research
Teaching and research
Library
Central computing facilities
Other academic services

Institutional support

Management and general

Premises and related expenses

Student and general education
services

Total expenditure 2015

130

HE - BHRHZR
HEB R
B
PR B R
H BT

HEXE

EER—RER
R AR S
BER—RHEE RS

TE-REXHAHE

Employee
benefits Operating 2015

expenses expenses Depreciation Total

EERAMAX B e “agE
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
T T Tt Fx
(Note 25)
(Fif7E25)

666,879 73,525 4,318 744,722
28,930 18,462 281 47,673
40,284 25,674 7,750 73,708
45,759 8,147 1,078 54,984

781,852 125,808 13,427 921,087

(Note 24a)

(BizE245F)
72,112 13,283 43 85,438
40,615 90,308 84,996 215,919
34,802 47,546 833 83,181
147,529 151,137 85,872 384,538
929,381 276,945 99,299 1,305,625
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24

Expenditure (Continued)

(a) Analysis of operating expenses - Institutional support

Management and general

Office expenses
Professional and legal fees
General insurance
Auditor’s remuneration
Minor equipment and
system implementation

Premises and related expenses

Utilities

Repair and maintenance and
minor works

Premises rental

Government rent and rates

Cleaning services

Security services

Office expenses

Telecommunications

Minor equipment and
system implementation

Property insurance

Notional rental for staff quarters

Student and general

education services
Student hostels expenses
Health care centre
Scholarship, bursaries and
prizes to students
Extra-curricular activities
Office expenses
Others

Total

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

EER-RER

MAERZ
EENERER
—RERR
PGl n
NRRERERE N

REREHEER

N

#ie RERNEITIE

BFHEE

Z 0 Rl
BRIRYS

R BRTS
WAER
ERER
NVRERRREE

MR
BTIEEMNEEES

2R -REABHRE

BABEEXH

BEHL

BED PR
BERE

HRINEED

NN

HAth

HEE

24

Notes to the Financial Statements

Xt (&)

BIRERAR M

Group F&£E University #Xk
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Fr Tt Fr Tt

14,226 9,685 14,202 9,634
2,173 1,811 2,173 1,811
1,465 1,118 1,375 1,042

600 662 517 629

832 167 832 167

19,296 13,443 19,099 13,283

21,472 21,654 20,854 21,108

36,309 30,637 35,922 30,177

972 497 972 497

12,036 11,445 11,381 10,825
9,327 8,487 9,222 8,393

10,921 10,311 10,864 10,257
7,211 6,241 7,211 6,241
1,311 906 1,278 881
4,004 1,080 4,004 1,080

624 586 624 586

234 263 234 263

104,421 92,107 102,566 90,308

15,204 14,349 15,204 14,349
3,561 4,044 3,561 4,044

22,596 17,250 22,587 17,242
8,739 8,147 8,739 8,147
3,987 3,603 3,987 3,603

475 161 475 161

54,562 47,554 54,553 47,546

178,279 153,104 176,218 151,137
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25 Employee benefits expenses 25 (EEEFFEX
Group &%E University 2k
2016 2015 2016 2015
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000
Fr Fit Fr Fr
Wages and salaries T & RF 863,685 794,190 835,478 767,711
Unutilised annual leave and others 37 BV R E b 13,014 10,424 13,014 10,424
Gratuities KmiN & 35,928 31,669 35,928 31,669
Contributions to MPF scheme BIESETEIRHR 16,600 15,395 16,018 14,882
Contributions to superannuation NEE AR R
scheme 55,983 53,774 55,983 53,774
Provision for long service payment RERG B HE 192 (124) 139 (152)
Housing benefits EERF 23,518 23,362 23,518 23,362
Other staff related benefits H e S 0RERT 30,348 27,880 30,235 27,711
1,039,268 956,570 1,010,313 929,381
(@)  Higher paid staff (F) BRHER
Total annual equivalent emoluments irrespective of the SHEENFHSERBE(TELES
funding sources for the higher paid staff are analysed as RIRAAA) ATAAT -
follows.

Group and University 25 @& # K

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
T Ft
Basic salaries, housing allowances, K% « BE®2A -
other allowances and benefits Bt BE R BN ()

in kind (Note) 80,682 72,096
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25 Employee benefits expenses (Continued)

(a) Higher paid staff (Continued)

The above emoluments fell within the following bands :

Notes to the Financial Statements

25 {REBEFIFEX (&)

(F) =FEEH)

S E AR DA T :

BIRERAR M

Number of staff EE2 5

Emoluments bands:

$1,800,001 - $1,950,000
$1,950,001 - $2,100,000
$2,100,001 - $2,250,000
$2,250,001 - $2,400,000
$2,400,001 - $2,550,000
$2,550,001 - $2,700,000
$2,700,001 - $2,850,000
$2,850,001 - $3,000,000
$3,000,001 - $3,150,000
$3,150,001 - $3,300,000
$3,300,001 - $3,450,000
$3,450,001 - $3,600,000
$3,600,001 - $3,750,000
$3,750,001 - $3,900,000
$3,900,001 - $4,050,000
$4,050,001 - $4,200,000
$4,200,001 - $4,350,000
$4,350,001 - $4,500,000
$4,500,001 - $4,650,000
$4,650,001 - $4,800,000
$4,800,001 - $4,950,000
$4,950,001 - $5,100,000
$5,100,001 - $5,250,000
$5,250,001 - $5,400,000
$5,400,001 - $5,550,000
$5,550,001 - $5,700,000
$5,700,001 - $5,850,000

Note:

Benefits in kind include medical insurance, leave provision and on-campus
accommodation. The notional rental value of the President’s Lodge is $1,100,000
and each staff quarter is $440,000.

BN 48R :

75 11,800,0017T - #%1,950,0007T
75#1,950,0017T - ##2,100,0007T
75#2,100,0017T - #%2,250,0007T
75 152,250,0017T - 7#5%2,400,00070
75 12,400,0017T - #%2,550,0007T
75#2,550,0017T - ##2,700,0007T
75#2,700,0017T - #%2,850,0007T
752,850,001 7T - 7#%3,000,00070
75 1£3,000,0017T - #%3,150,0007T
75#3,150,0017T - #%3,300,0007T
753,300,001t - #%3,450,0007T
753,450,001 7T - 7#5%3,600,00070
75 13,600,0017T - #%3,750,0007T
75#3,750,0017T - #%3,900,0007T
753,900,001t - #%4,050,0007T
754,050,001 7T - 7#5%4,200,00070
75 #4,200,0017T - #%4,350,0007T
75#4,350,0017T - #%4,500,0007T
75#4,500,0017T - #%4,650,0007T
754,650,001 7T - 75%4,800,00070
75 14,800,0017T - #%4,950,0007T
75#4,950,0017T - #%5,100,0007T
75#5,100,0017T - #%5,250,0007T
75 155,250,0017T - 7#5%5,400,00070
75 #5,400,0017T - #%5,550,0007T
75#5,550,0017T - ##5,700,0007T
755,700,001t - #%5,850,0007T

(b) Key management personnel compensation

The key management of the Group and the University
refers to those senior management having authority and

responsibility for planning, directing and controlling

the activities of the Group and the University and their

compensations are analysed as follows.

Group and University & B R H K

Salaries, wages and allowances

Employer’s contribution to
retirement schemes

Provision for gratuities and
unutilised annual leave

EBHBEKRE 2015-20164F

TE& - HBIFRR
BENRAKRSHR

AR & AR S AV R B

2016

AN WNO O

NN =,

33

2015

w o N B

—_ =

31

EYFwEEEERE EEUZEHNERBNRAER FEE2
#fdEtFEEA) /31,100,000 - M7 (EB B E & a1 51 TE B4 73

440,0007T °

(2) TEEBEABHH

REEMHANTIEEEABEGE
NANBEAEERE - FHEMIZEG A LB R
HREBHNRREBEAE - MIHH

BT :

2016
$'000
Fr

24,747
1,853

1,858

28,458

2015
$'000
Tt

21,416
1,590

1,497

24,503
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26  Taxation 26 HBIE
The University and its subsidiaries are exempted from payment BAR (B 501 E8sik A RSB AT
of Hong Kong Profits Tax by virtue of Section 88 of the Inland YRR B BTG -

Revenue Ordinance.

27 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement 27 HZERERERMEE
Cash generated from operations EEEENRS
Restated
E]
2016 2015
Note $'000 $'000
Bt Frx Fr
Surplus for the year REFERER 70,536 130,805
Adjustments for: FAEIER
- Depreciation -IE 4 109,207 100,784
- Loss on disposal of property, - BEYE  BREREBER
plant and equipment 28 -
- Net investment loss/(gain) from - RAREEF ABE
financial assets at fair value NERMEERE
through profit or loss FEE /() 21 99 (3,362)
- Dividend income - IR BEWGES 21 - (579)
- Grants released from -BREEERESH
deferred capital funds HEhE 15 (106,526) (99,071)
- Interest income - FBUA 21 (11,292) (16,337)
- Exchange differences -[EHERE - 1,387
Changes in working capital: HEESHEE
- (Increase)/decrease in - FEYR - ke RIEFRRIE
accounts receivable, (2 hn)/E A
deposits and prepayments (3,635) 4,431
- Increase in provision - {R B ARSI N
of employee benefits 11,246 8,046
- Increase in accounts - FERTBR R R FE ST FRIEE AN
payable and accruals 7,013 13,229
- Increase in - RIEYAIE N
deferred income 9,237 29,120
Cash generated from operations EEELRS 85,913 168,453
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28 Capital commitments 28 EXEKIE
As at 30 June 2016, the Group and University had capital REZZ—ARFERNA=ZTH AEERBAEHE
commitments on leasehold improvements, furniture and fixtures EYEEE REAMEENERRERNT:
as follows.

Group and University 2@ R A

2016 2015
$'000 $'000
T Fi
Contracted but not provided for BRABREE 80,980 66,331
Authorised but not contracted for BHEEREL 3,013 3,013
83,993 69,344
29  Other commitments 29  Hfithkik
(@)  Asat 30 June 2016, the Group and University did not have (F)  RET—A"FRA=TA -AKERK
any future aggregate minimum lease payments under non- RNES A HEH L E BRI R IR R(EM
cancellable operating leases. B EE .
In respect of the operating lease, the Group and the MEEHEN S AEERBARNRE
University incurred operating lease charge in respect of ECE-RFRNA=TREFENHE
rental properties of $1,189,000 for the year ended 30 EYEERA1,189,00000(ZF—H
June 2016 (2015: $904,000). £ :904,0007T) °
(b)  Asat 30 June 2016, the Group and University had future () RIEB=REFXA=TH AEEEH
aggregate minimum lease receipts under operating leases ARBEHEME 2T HHEEHE
in respect of rental properties as follows. ZARRGIEAEBGR@TMNT

Group and University Z~&E R H X

2016 2015

$'000 $'000

Fr Fx

Within one year —FR 122 325
The leases typically run for a period of three years. Leases HEMHEB-—RAB=F -KEEB

are usually reviewed every year to reflect the market rentals. PEFEMNEE UREMmSHEE -
(c)  Asat 30 June 2016, cash funds of $6,309,000 (2015: A RIZ-RFRNA=THE HARRE
$5,670,000) mainly representing Students’ Union H£EHH6,309,000&&(ZF—H
membership fees are held by the University on behalf of % :5,670,0007T) ° AL ERKE S

the Students’ Union for settlement of expenditure to be FERBEWAENEESTE-

incurred.
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30 Related-party Transactions 30 FABHRS
Other than those disclosed in Notes 9(c) and 25(b) to the BT 4R A TS IR AR M TEQ(R) M 25(2) AT 2
consolidated financial statements, the University undertook the IV BRRFANGERIFEHBSRET NIE
following significant transactions with the EQUHK SCPE during N
the year.
University # X
2016 2015
Note $'000 $'000
Bt Fr Tt
Outsourced management INAIETTER B IR
fee income (a) (F) 52 241
Rental income ALBA (b) (Z) 53 53
Transfer of equipment R EE (c) (&) - (8)
Note : Bt
(a) Outsourced management fee income was charged by the University in (*F) SMHBITTECB WA THRIE 77 5 A0 AR 2L
accordance with the terms mutually agreed by both parties. AR e
(b) Rental income was charged in accordance with the terms mutually (2) HERATIRELT BRI IR -
agreed by both parties.
(c) Equipment were transferred at the price mutually agreed by both parties. (A) RIBTIRIREL Ty ek r (B ESHRE -
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31 Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities 31 HEHEHETESEERPIER
The Group holds interests in an unlisted unit trust. The purpose AEBEFBIFLETMEMETRNEE - ZRE
of the investment is to generate investment income for the # B8R RN E BRI E W as o
Group.
The table below sets out interests held by the Group in AEFPIEE Ut EREREMTERS R
unconsolidated structured entities. The maximum exposure to T -AEERARRAZEENCREENIRT
loss is the carrying amount of the financial assets held. EE-

Group and University 2B KRB A

2016

Carrying amount included in

financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss (Note 10)

Number of Total net assets B AR AL BE

investee funds of investee funds OB R RS E

WIREHSHE WIREESHFEE WERESEE (MzF10)
$'000 $'000

T+ T

Investment in unlisted unit JEEMEMEFIRE

trust 1 2,230,700 1,151

Group and University A&ER B K

2015
Carrying amount included in
financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss (Note 10)
Number of Total net assets B AR AL BE
investee funds of investee funds HABRERAE
WIREESHE WIREESHFEE BRI SRR (MzF10)
$'000 $'000
Fr T
Investment in unlisted unit HEMEMETRE
trust 1 2,470,060 1,300
During the years ended 30 June 2015 and 2016, the Group did HE_ZT—RERZZT-RFA=THILF
not provide financial support to unconsolidated structured entities ERN REERMAZFEE T EAEEERIRMAM
and has no intention of providing financial or other support. N Fs W B FERR A H SR A S o
The Group can redeem units in the above unit trust upon request. REE AR F EAE R EKEREIRE o
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32

Accounting estimates and judgements

Depreciation

The Group’s property, plant and equipment are depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
after taking into account their estimated residual value. The
Group reviews the estimated useful lives and residual values

of the assets annually in order to determine the amount of
depreciation expense to be recorded during any reporting period.
The useful lives and residual values are based on management’s
historical experience with similar assets and, where applicable,
taking into account anticipated equipment upgrade and
replacement. The depreciation charge for future periods is
adjusted if there are significant changes from previous estimates.

Involvement with unconsolidated structured entities

The Group has concluded that the unit trust in which it invests,
but that it does not consolidate, meet the definition of structured
entities because:

- the voting rights in the unit trust are not dominant
rights in deciding who controls them as they relate to
administrative tasks only;

- each unit trust’s activities are restricted by its prospectus;
and

- the unit trust has narrow and well-defined objectives to
provide investment opportunities to investors.

32

ERT e RFIER

e

AEEEARYE B kEXENGBARE
% I EIRET A AR A B GORETITERT
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33

Possible impact of amendments, new standards and
interpretations issued but not yet effective for the year
ended 30 June 2016

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the HKICPA
has issued a few amendments and new standards which are not
yet effective for the year ended 30 June 2016 and which have
not been adopted in these financial statements. These include
the following which may be relevant to the Group.

Notes to the Financial Statements B RER M

ERMEHMKREEE_F—7FEA
=+ BIEFEAERRYIERT  HiZEAIF0
RETRERRIRE

BEAPBHEATIER SESHOAGER
ZIRIEFT AR < iF LA R ANHTERERL
ETTRREXRNA=TRIEFERARERNZ
BEAFBHRERA  SIFAT AJaeRAEE
GEEEMETIPEE s

Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after

RTPI B R R & FEAEXN

Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38,

Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation
(EBEGFTER]) E165% (FIE5T) RE38H — ERBHATERZ HIENEE

Amendments to HKAS 7, Disclosure Initiative
CEBGEHER) B75% (K&183]) — KB

HKFRS 9, Financial instruments
(BB REAER) 9% — @plTA

HKFRS 15, Revenue from contracts with customers
(EBYEREAER) F1557 — RERFEHRA

HKAS 16, Leases
(CEAEGEER]) £165% — HE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what
the impact of these amendments is expected to be in the period
of initial application. So far it has concluded that the adoption
of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the Group’s
financial statements.

EBBBEKRE 2015-2016F

1 January 2016
—ZE—-RXF—A—H
1 January 2017
—ZT—+%5—H—H
1 January 2018
—ZT—)\$—A—H
1 January 2018
—T—-\F—H—H
1 January 2019
—Z—NF—R—H

AR B A R 15 LS T MR S 1 A6 TR R
HFM T2 - BB AL NEERE FNE
LEERT AR AAF e @ B E R BN EER
BTG
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